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Executive Secretary

Florida Public Service Commission
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Tallahassee, Florida 32398-0850

Re: Application of Addtel Communications, Inc.
for Approval of a Stock Purchase Agreement

Dear Sir:

On behalf of Addtel Communications, Inc., enclosed please find an original and
thirteen (13) copies of the referenced Application. Also enclosed is a check in the amount
of $250.00 to cover the filing fee.

Please date stamp and retumn the enclosed extra copy of this letter in the envelope
provided.

Please call me should you have any questions conceming this filing. Thank you for
your assistance with this matter.
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
STATE OF FLORIDA

AFPPLICATION OF ADDTEL
COMMUNICATIONS, INC.,, CASE NUMBER
FOR APFROVAL OF A -

STOCK PURCHASE AGREEMENT

APPLICATION

Addtel Communications, Inc. ("Addtel” or "Applicant”), pursuant to the applicable Statutes
of Florida and the Commission's Rules and Regulations currently in effect and/or subsequently
enacted, hereby requests Comemission approval 1o consummate s Stock Purchase Agreement (the
"Agreement”).

As will be described in more detail below, Addtel proposes to enter into a Stock Purchase
Agreement' between Addtel, SA Telecommunications, Inc. ("SA Telecom”) and the individual
shareholders of Addtel, whereby SA Telecom will acquire all of the issued and outstanding shares of
Addtel. As a result of the Agreement, Addtel will become a wholly owned subsidiary of SA Telecom.

As Addtel is a regulated entity in the State of Florida, Commission approval to consummate
the Agreement is requested. The proposed Agreement will result in cost savings because of discounts
on quantity ordering of materials and services and will enhance the level of service for all involved
customers. At the same time, approval of the proposed Agreement will not in any way be detrimental

l-thl:puhli.i:i'nlnrcﬂ:ufﬂuSm:anhﬁdlmlhcﬂmdﬁddtﬂlwiHmminuemm:i'.':

1 ixhibit A"
A draft copy of the proposed Stock Purchase Agreement is attached as Exhiblt "A".  (eemrirnsCr-
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the same high quality service presently rendered to them and no party to the proposed Agreement will
be given undue advantage over any other party.

In support of this Application, Applicant shows the following:

1. THE PARTIES

1. Addiel Communications, Inc. is a privately held California corporation with principal
offices located at 143 S. Glendale Avenue, Third Floor, Glendale, California 91205. Addtel is a non-
dominant carrier that resells domestic and international long distance service purchased from various
facilities based carriers pursuant to the FCC's Competitive Carrier policies.

2, Addtel is authorized by the FCC to offer domestic interstate and intemational services
in all fifty (50) states and the District of Columbia as a non-dominant carrier. Addtel currently
originates interstate traffic inﬁﬂy(ﬁﬂ]nﬂﬂ.ludpmviduinmmamdmmmmwﬁﬁnﬁun,
registration or tariff requirements, or on an unregulated basis, in twelve (12) states. Addtel is a
certificated carrier in the State of Florida.?

3. SA Telecommunications, Inc. is a publicly held Delaware corporation with principal
offices located at 1600 Promenade Center, 15th Floor, Richardson, Texas 75080, SA Telecom is a
non-regulated holding company which does not directly provide long distance service, but rather
owns other wholly-owned subsidiary businesses which resell domestic and international long distance

service,

+ In Florida, Addiel provides intrastate telecommunications services pursuant to Certificate of Public
Convenience and Necessity Number 2043 issued in matter bearing Docket Number 911119-T1, Order Number 25616,
effoctive date February 12, 1992.
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I. DESIGNATED CONTACT
4, The designated contact for questions concerning this Application is:
Edward P. Gothard, Esquire
(Of Counsel) Nowalsky & Bronston, L.L.P.
3500 North Causeway Boulevard

Suite 1442
Metairie, Louisiana 70002

Telephone: (504) 832-1008
Telecopier: (504) 831-0892
5. Copies of such correspondence should be sent to:

Aviram Lonstein, President

Addtel Communications, Inc.

143 S. Glendale Avenue, Third Floor
Glendale, California 91205

Telecopier: (818) 265-3027

1l. THE STOCK PURCHASE AGREEMENT

6. SA Telecom proposes to acquire all of the issued and outstanding shares of Addtel,
following which Addiel will become a wholly owned subsidiary of SA Telecom. SA Telecom will
continue to operate the acquired entity as an independent, but wholly owned, subsidiary.

7. Addtel will retain its present, distinct corporate structure and identity, and will
continue to operate in all material respects as it presently operates, pursuant to operating authority
currently in place in the states where Addtel presently conducts business.

8. As a holding company with consolidated operating revenues of approximately twenty-
two million two-hundred thousand ($22,200,000) dollars for the nine (9) months ending Septemnber
30, 1996, SA Telecom is well-qualified to consummate the transaction which is the subject o this

Application. Current financial information for SA Telecom is attached hereto as Exhibit o - g

3 Exhibit "B* is SA Telecom's most recent Form 10-QSB filing. for the quarterly period ended
September 30, 1996, with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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9. Addtel has annual operating revenues of approximately thirty million ($30,000,000)
dollars. Current financial information for Addtel is attached hereto as Exhibit "C".*

10.  Applicant proposes a Stock Purchase Agreement as follows:

(a) SA Telecom shall purchase all of the issued and outstanding shares of stock
of Addtel, from the individual sharcholders, as sct forth in Exhibit "A";*

(b)  The individual sharcholders of Addtel shall sell and deliver to SA Telecom all
of the issued and outstanding shares of the stock of Addtel;

(¢)  Addtel will become, by virtue of the stock transfer, a wholly owned subsidiary
of SA Telecom; and

(d) Addtel shall continue to operate as a regulated entity pursuant to its present
certifications, registrations, tariff requirements and rate structures, or on an
unregulated basis, as provided by and pursuant 1o applicable law.

11.  Thetechnical, managerial and financial personnel of Addtel will remain the same after
the transaction, and will continue to serve its respective customers with the present high level of
expertise.

12.  Thus, the Agreement will only effect & change in ownership of the stock of Addtel.
Otherwise, Addtel will continue to operate in all respects as it currently operates.

IV. PUBLIC INTEREST CONSIDERATIONS

13. Cﬁﬁwmmwmlhﬁtnmdmmlhemminuﬁmnfhi;h

mimmbemmmmmww.mmmmwmmm

public interest for the following reasons:

- Exhibit "C* is Addrel's internally generated unaudited financial statements for the four (4) months
ended September 30, 1996,

’ Note that the exact financial figures have been redacted from Exhibit “A*". Should this Commission
desire 1o review the financial terms of the proposed transaction, such materials will be provided to this Commission for

in camera inspection.
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(@) It will enable Addiel to operate with a more efficient level of service by
affiliating Addte! with a publicly held parent operation. The transaction will
enhance the operating efficiencics, including market efficiencies, of Applicant.

(b)  With the access to the larger capital base of SA Telecom, as its parent
company, Addtel's operation will more readily increase in size and
profitability, due to enhanced economies of scale,

(c) The transaction will result in cost savings because of discounts on quantity
ordering of materials and services.

(d)  Accordingly, the proposed Agreement will serve to create a heightened level
of operating efficiency which generally will serve to enhance the overall
capacity of Applicant to compete in the marketplace and thus to provide
ulmnﬂ:miﬂ.tinmmrimforamnumbcrnf Florida customers at
competitive rates.

14.  The proposed transaction will be beneficial for the shareholders of SA Telecom, as
the stock purchase agreement will add Addtel as a wholly owned subsidiary of SA Telecom.

15.  The proposed transaction will be beneficial 1o the sharcholders of Addtel, as the
transaction is for fair consideration.

16.  Finally, both organizations will benefit from economics of scale, as explained above.

V. CONCLUSION

17.  Commission approval is requested for the proposed Agreement between SA Telecom
and Addtel. This transaction will result in cost savings because of discounts on quantity ordering of
materials and services for both companies, and will enhance the level of service for all involved
customers. At the same time, approval of the proposed Agreement will not in any way be detrimental
to the public interests of the State of Florida because the customers of Addtel will continue to receive
the same high quality service presently rendered to them and no party to the transaction between SA

Telecom and Addtel will be given undue advantage over any other party,




18.  WHEREFORE, for the reasons stated herein, Applicant respectfully requests that the
Commission authorize SA Telecom and Addtel to consummate the Stock Purchase Agreement
described above.

DATED this _7th  day of _lanuary ., 1997.

Respectfully submitted,

__UHMgtrend—

Edward P, Gothard, Esquire

(Of Counsel) Nowalsky & Bronston, L.L.P.
3500 North Causeway Boulevard

Suite 1442

Metairie, Louisiana 70002

Telephone: (504) 832-1008

Telephone: (504) 832-1984

Telecopier: (504) 831-0892

Counsel for Applicant
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STATE OF LOUISIANA
PARISH OF ORLEANS

1. Aviram Lonstein, am the President of Addtel Communications, Inc., and am
authorized to make this verification on its behalf. The statements made in the foregoing
Application are true of my own knowledge, except as to those matters which are therein
stated on information and belief, and as to those matters I believe them to be true.

Br:ﬂlgk

Name: Aviram Lonstein
Title: President

Swormn to and subscribed before me, Notary Public, in and for the State and Parish
named above, this 314 day of 1997,

Y

Notary Public

My Commission expires: ot dutf
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STOCK PURCHASE AGREEMENT

BY AND AMONG
SA TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC,,

ADDTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

AVIRAM LONSTEIN,
CHARLES TONY LONSTEIN,
DANIEL G. LONSTEIN AND
DAVID R. LONSTEIN
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Tﬂlﬂmkrmhmww;hmﬂun{ oy and
among SA Telecommunications, Inc.,” a Delaware corporation (CPurchaser”), Addtel
Communications, Inc., a California corporation (the *Company™), aad Aviram Loastein, Charles
Tony Lonstein, Danie] G. Lonstein, and David R Lonstein, the holders of an aggregate of 100% of
the issued and outstanding shares of capital stock of the Company (individually & "Shareholder” and
collectively the "Sharsholders")-

'WHEREAS, pursuant to that certin Letter of Intent dated as of November 27,1996 by and

amang the parties hereto (the “Letter of Intent™), the Sharebolders contracted to sell and Purchaser
contracted to buy, all of the issued and outstanding shares of capital stock of the Company (the
“Shares™ in accordance with the terms therein expressed and subject to the execution of definitive

agreements setting forth such terms; and

WHEREAS, Purchaser desires to purchase, and the Shareholders desire to sell, all of the
Shares in accordance with the terms hereof,

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits to be derived and the
valuahle consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are bereby acknowledged, and intending
to be legally bound hereby, the parties hereto hereby agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1. GENERAL

Section 1.1  Definitions. Unless otherwise stated in this Agreement, the following terms
shall have the following meanings, and other terms shall have the meaning assigned to such terms
elsewhere in this Agreement (all such definitions to be equally epplicable to Loth the singular and
plural forms of any of the terms herein defined):

Affiliate shall mean any Person that, directly or indirectly, controls, or is controiled by or
under common control with, another Person. For the purposes of this definition, “contro]” (including
the terms "gontrolled by* and "mnder common control with®), as used with respect to any Person,
means the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of such Person,
dhmﬂymhﬁ:mﬂy.wmshthmm&pnfwﬁulnﬁﬁumbymmum

Anniversary Date shall mean , Six Month Annfversary Date sball
mean , and Eighteen Month Anniversary Datg shall mear. .

WMMIMWmewwﬁchumu
disputes conceming this Agrecment.
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Audit Bid Amount shall mean §_____, such amount being cbtained by the Company in
good faith as a written quote from a regional CPA firm for & full sudit of the Company’s financial
statements as of and for the year ended May 31, 1996 conducted in accordance with GAAP.

Business shall mean the business of the Company as con2ucted in the normal course prior
to the date hereof, including without limitation the business of marketing, selling and providing long
distance telephone service (on a wholesale and retail basis)
sthout limitation. the following additional

Business Day shall mean any day other than & Sarurday, Sunday or a day on which the
commercial banking institutions in Dallas, Texas are suthorized to be closed.

Closing Daty shall mean the date on which the Purchaser purchases and receives the Shares
{ﬂmhMMJ.MMMhhMMMMWMME
Article V hereof are satisfied or such other day prior to as the Company and
Purchaser shall mutually agree.

Closing Date Accounts Receivable shall mean billed accounts receivable and properly
accrued but unbilled accounts receivable of the Company as of the Closing Date.

Codg shall mean the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, a3 amended, and the rules and
- regulations promulgated thereunder, all as the same shall be in effect at the time.

Collected Accounts Receivabls shall mesn net Closing Date Accounts Receivable
mwmm{njmupﬂmmmmwmzﬁm
Company billed as of the Closing Datz and (b) 120 days of the Closing Date for properly accrued
but unbilled accounts receivable of the Company as of the Closing Date and so reflected on the
Settlement Balance Sheet.

Common Stock shall mean the common value $.50)per share of the Company.

Contract or Agreement shall mean any contract, agreement, understanding, lease, sublease,
mmmmmmqmmﬁmmm
mewM.MUmmmmmmMM
W.mdmnﬂhduhwmpﬂuramuuﬂﬂuwmmmwwofﬂu foregoing.

Wmnmnmmhmm?mmulnmmmﬂwm
ﬂ:ﬁmﬂmr.byM(DTnﬂLhHHﬁuﬂthmrnnfduCMuﬂmnduudby
-medarﬁ)ﬁemufu:hmdmmmmﬂhh o :

memﬂmmwmwwwmw
msmmwwmmmymmmamwwwmm
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reservation of all rights with respect thereto) and incorporated by reference 10 the Section of this
Agreement 1o which each such schedule relates,

EBITDA shall mean eamings before interest, taxes, depreciation, amortization, narecurring
charges and other income (expense) determined in accordance with GAAP.

ERISA shall mean the Employee Retiremant Income Security Act of 1974, as amended.

Finder's Fee Agresment shall mean the Finder's Fee Agreement in the form of Exhibit D
hereto to be executed by Purchaser and each of the Shareholders at the Closing.

GAAP shall mean generally accepted accounting principles applied on a consisteat basis.

Iudshtedness shall mean with respect to any Person, withou duplication, and whe*her or not
m(.}mmdmhmﬂmrmhwmwmumi ‘77 a note,
bond, debeture or similer instrument, (b) all obligations of such Person in respect of Jettess of credit
urhmkm‘minudwnm&hhmnﬁmh?m(c]ﬂﬁaﬁﬁﬁﬂmndw
mmmﬂﬂm{mnhﬁ;eﬂl“ﬂlﬂﬁﬁghm%pmm
a&;,{dymmmmwmmﬂﬂmrmmmmﬂmuw
become lisble for the payment thereof to the extent of the lesser of the amount of the debt secured
wmmmﬂdmmmﬁﬁwmmﬁ}muﬁNMMMiﬂm
(mwwmﬂmmmmnumuwﬁmuuwyum
the happening ule}FMMEHurhmoﬂlrmdumﬂt.thtﬁﬁﬁnlﬁmd
nhlipn'unntnthﬂiﬂ.whrdmbhuhni:wdmufﬂ:ﬂbuldwmﬂmf.(ﬂmlhﬂmm‘lmt
otherwise included, any guarantee of such Person of any other Person’s indebtedness or other
obligations described in (a) through (d) in this definition; provided, however, that Indebtedness shall
mlﬂlﬂemmmhﬁ:mﬂmmnﬂuﬁmnﬂpﬁﬂbhhw
with customary practices.

Inyestor Notes shall mean those certain promissory notes payable by the Companyto __
and in the original principal amount of $ and :

Lisn shall mean all morigages, deeds of trust, claims, liens, security icterests, pledges,
hmmWﬂhmdﬂmﬂ;hﬂnﬂmMupﬂmmmmﬁu.
obligations, agreements, privileges, liberties, easernents, rights-of-way, powers of attorney,
ﬁmiuﬁmmmﬁnunnicdmmdmbﬂmhMofwﬁni

Material Adverse Effect shall mean any (s) change, development or effect (individually or
mmw)mmmm,wmwgmﬂfm
Mm(MwM}qum(Mamhmhw
mﬂhwﬂhﬂm}ﬂmﬂhmﬂnﬂmw&m{wmwxﬁ
puﬁunﬂnmmqn&u}.ﬂ(bjhuuwmumﬂdfmﬁmﬁmﬂymmm
mm}.ﬂﬁmMMMmemwl(wmmmﬂu

3




DEC-17-96 TUE 11:53 AM  ADDRL EXEC FAL KO, WEEEBET P

the context requires) ability or obligations to perform oa a timely besis any obligations such Person
has under the Operative Documents or in the ordinery course of its business. - Y

Nonsoficitation Agreementy shall mean the Nozsolicitation Agreements in the form of
Exhibit A hereto, to be executed by each of the Shareholders at the Closing.

Operative Documents shall mean this Agreement, the Nonsolicitation Agreements, the
Pledge Agreement, the Finder’s Fee Agreement, and all other Contracts or Agreements, documents,
and certificates executed and delivered by or on behalf of the Company, the Shareholders, Purchaser
or USC st or before the Closing pursuant 1o this Agreement.

QOrder shall mean any order, writ, injunction, decres, judgment, award or determination of
any Tribunal.

Permits shall mean all permits, suthorizations, certificates, approvals, registrations,
variances, exempti~ns, rights-of-way, franchises, privileges, immunities, grants, ordinances, licenses
and other rights of every kind end character (a) under any (1) federal, state, local or foreign statute,
ordinance or regulation, (2) Order or (3) contract with any Tribunal or (b) graated by any Tribunal.

Person shall mean an individual, partnership, association, joint veature, limited liability
mm.mmﬁmmWWanm

Pledge Agresment shall mean the Pledge Agreement executed between the Shareholder
Agent and Purchaser at Closing, in substantially the form of Exhibit B hereto.

Plesiged Stack shall mean 500,000 shares of Commoa Stock,5.0001 par valite, of Purchaser,
issued by Purchaser 1o USC. iy

mmmummmmmmmwumm
by the Company.

Real Property shall mean the real property owned by the Company, if any.

Settlement Date shall mean the later to occur of () 160 days after the Closing Date or (b)
the date on which Purchaser and the Shareholders reach agreement on the Settlement Balance Sheet
in accordance with Section 1.5 hereof.

Sharsholder Agens shall mean Avirm Lonstein acting as agent and duly qualified sttomey
in fact for all such Shareholders for purposes of this Agresment. '




|7 DEC-17-95 TUE 11:58 AM ADI}iEIEE FAX KO Eﬁ'iiﬂﬂ

amwmumumummmmma
name as follows: Aviram Lonstein 15%, Charles Tony Lonstein 55%, Danicl R. Lonstein 15%, and
David G. Lonstein 15%. .

Wwﬂmﬂmmmmwmummmwﬁnnnf
whichulun:mﬁnﬂwnfﬂnmﬁﬁuhmuwmfumwﬂmwﬂumwm:
wmwnrmamamammwhuhﬁmmuwy
;n;ﬁ:rﬁmuﬂndbruﬁﬁ:mpnuﬁm:hymhwﬁmmdmmmdin

u 5.

MmmeﬁﬂnMurﬂﬁumhMuh‘

Tax Obligations
Bum:nfﬂ&whmwﬁﬂ;mah&m&mm“wﬁhhmbe
epplicable because of the transactions contemplated hereby.

Imﬂhhﬂmﬂ!hﬂmﬂnﬂlﬁlhiﬁﬁuufmmwywﬂmmrﬁmwim
GW(mmmmemepyfwmpbmuofh
Closing Date).

Wm:ﬁmmnm the acquisition of stock, performance of coveaants,
tﬂmﬁmmmmdmhyhmhuuwwmhm

Iﬂhﬂﬁﬂmmmuﬁmpﬂmwmm“m&pﬂ
mam;umwmmmww.muw.

domestic or foreign.
shall measn that portion of the Escrow Amount not subject 1o

_ an unresolved Claimed Amount.
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Wholesale Bad Deht shall mean all billed sccounts receivable of the Company on the date
of this Agreement related to the Company's wholesale long distance business from (a) wholesale
account debtors other then the Named Debtors and (b) from the Named Debtors which remein
uncollected by the Company on the 613t date after billing.

Section 1.2 Previous Agreement. The parties hereto expressly acknowledge, confirm
and agree that the Letier of Intent has been replaced in its entirety by this Agreement and is withou

any further fores or effect whatsoever.

Section 1.3  Agresment to Sell. Subject to the terms and conditions of the Operative
Documents, &t the Closing, the Shareholders shall sell, transfer and deliver to Purchaser, and

Scction 1.4 Purchase Price. The aggregate purchase price for Shares (thr “Purchase

165") shall equal (the “Initial Purchase Price™), subject to reduction by the Debt
Adjustment, The Initial Purchase Price includes the aggregats considerstion of to be
received pursuant to the terms of the Nonsolicitation Agreements (the "Nonsolicitation Fes”™), with
an aggregate of ' of such Nonsolicitation Fee being payable at Closing, and the remaining
10 be held in escrow (the “Escrow Amount™) pucsusnt to the escrow provisions specified

below, with such amounts being subject to reduction by the Debt Adjustment. The Initial Purchase
Price, subject to the Debt Adjustment, shall be allocated among the Sharcholders in accordance with

the Shareholder Percentages as follows:

Namg of Sharcholder Nonsoliciation Fee Ramainder of Purchase
Pavable st Closing HeldinEscrow ~— ErccPavablest Closing

Avimam Lonstein

Charles Tony Lonstein

Daniel G. Lonstein

David R. Lonstein
Total

 Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Initial Purchase Price shall be subject 1o adjustment in the event
that Purchaser’s dus diligence investigation or audit reveals any material adverse change in the
mﬂunfnpmﬁmorﬁnnﬁﬂwmﬁﬁmnﬂmdhmmwmﬂrm-hm
[nmmmmmmmﬂmw. However, if the Initial

Pumhu?ﬁuhnﬁmdunmhdﬂﬁndﬂhm.uﬁldmtyﬂmmuf
results in a reduction of (s) more than , the Company and the Sha h:;;

ﬁshtm“dmhwﬁmﬁlwvdthmnnrﬁlbﬂiwwmw

o * zr less, such reduction shall reduce the Escrow AmounL The Company and the

Mwhdﬁ“ﬂw‘dﬁﬁuﬂnﬂw“ﬂaﬁu&“ﬁmw

to the Company occur which could materially affect the value of the Company. For purposes of this
shall include without limitation any changes -

Agreemeaqt,
mwamm'tmwﬁu{mﬁn;mwmxmmmﬂ;ﬂs. gross

| L
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profit or sales, general and administrative expense (“SG&A Expense”) that change more than 5%
ane monthly or quarterly peniod measured sgainst any immediately preceding like period, and any
5% change in the wholesale business, agents or subagents during such periods. Any change which
ﬂﬂu&ﬂrFEEE}EEF-EBEEEEEﬂE

Section 1.5 Debt Adjustment. The Initial Purchase Price shall be decreased by an
amount equal to the Debt Adjustment, if any. For puwposes of determining the Debt Adjustmeant, not
Jater than 150 days after the Closing Date, Purchaser ghall cause the Company to prepare and deliver

1o the Shareholders a balance sheet of the Company as of the Closing Date in accordance with
GAAP, showing the Total Liabilities, cash and Collected Accounts Recelvable as of the Closing
Data (“Sertlement Balance Sheet™). The parties hereto agres that the Company shall have expeased
fully in the month ending October 31, 1996 (i) an amount equal to the aggregate of Wholosale Bad
Debt (and the Company's accounts receivable as of October 31, 1996 and thereafter shall not reflect
the sccounts receivable to which such Wholesale Bad Debt relates), and (if) the Audit Bid Amount. -
E_ugﬁﬁiuagaﬁggg
Agent shall notify Purchaser and the Company of any objections the Shareholdecs may have to the
Settlement Balance Sheet, and Purchaser and the Shareholder Agent will endeavar promptly to

discuss and resolve such objections. [n the absence of such objections within such 10,day period,
ﬂﬁngiﬁﬂﬂglﬁmﬂgﬁgﬁnﬂgfn&ﬂﬁfﬂﬂ

the Settlement Balance Sheet for purposes of the adjustments 1o be made pursuant to this Section
LS, but subject to any rights of indemnification which Purchaser may have pursusnt hereto with
; : s of whi

respect to the accuracy or completeness of the information on the basis f which the Settlement
alance Sheet was prepered and any other rights Purchaser may have under this Agreement. In the
event Purchaser and the Shareholder Agent cannot agres oo any amounts in the Settiement Balence
EE%EEEEHBEH.?EREEEE
EE&EEEEEE&EEEHEEE

n&ueguuiﬂrﬂgwﬁgﬁvﬁiiﬁmgﬁlﬁ The
determination of such firm with respect to such dispure shall be conclusive and binding, subject
Fg.ﬂﬂwgﬁggiﬁ%ﬂﬁgﬁ%omﬁu
information on the basis of which such calculstion was determined. The fees and expenses of such

EEHEEEEEEEE&EEEEE&E
hand, in accordance with the Shareholder Percentages.

(a) On the Settlement Date, the Initial Purchase Price and the Escrow Amount shall be
decreased by the Debt Adjustment, if any, as follows:

® ?u&ﬁgqﬁ.%r%.ﬁg?ﬂﬁiaﬁ

Initial Purchase Price consisting of the Amount [n the event that the
Undisputed Escrow Amount exceeds the Adjustment, the parties hereto agree that
Purchaser shall be entitled to reduce the Undisputed Escrow Amount held in escrow by

EEBEEEE&EU-H?&EEEE
Date.
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= (i) In the event that the Debt Adjustment exceeds the Undisputed Escrow
mmmmuﬂummemmw
shall pay to Purchaser on the Settiement Date & sum (“Debt Adiustment Shortfall™) equal to
mmﬂmhmmumnﬁwmnmmmuwﬂm

(b) meﬂmmaucw:cwnu-mmm
mmmnmmmsmmnm{mwmmmdmm

apply:

1)) uwmmmmmmmmm
othmthWh&inwh:Mmhpﬁdbyn:hmmm
if such intent can be determined. If such intent cannot be determined. r~ea payment y32ll be
applied on & "first in, first out” basis®. ~ : :

(i) mwmmwmmmmmmm
mdmmm&ﬂzmhﬁmllﬂnﬂm
proceedings.

(c) Um&hmmmrdmmdmumdmmwmw
wwmrujmmmmwmmuummmmﬁm
with the Mﬁa?mhw:dﬁuwmmmammmﬂ:hh
which remain uncollected by the Company on the 1515t day after the Closing Date so that each of
msmldmmymmmmmmmwmm use of sollection
mmmmmuﬂmmﬂmmmmmum

Section 1.6 Closing Deliveries. Without limiting the deliveries at the Closing set forth in
Axicle 6 hereof, at the Closing:

(a) mﬁmWManmmﬁmM
msmmdmudfwmhhw.wﬁnhﬁﬂmmmlmdﬁﬂc
mmsm&ulﬁdurofﬂuﬂmd{iﬂmmm,hdﬂunﬁnu’:
caﬂﬂma.wﬁmufmmmmcmwmumhmww
dﬁswwrﬂnﬂﬂymwhﬂmm

(b) Purchaser shall deliver to each of the Shareholders a check equal to the sum of 2

ﬂWWMmhﬂmeﬂMHmfﬂﬂhhw
MMﬂMPWMMEmmmm.W'

Differential (not to exceed ‘
(¢) Purchaser shall hold § of the Initial Purchase Price in escrow as

mﬂdﬂhﬂﬂﬁmwwhmnf&uﬂaﬁ_ﬂhﬂmﬂmﬁjuﬂmmw

mmﬁﬁumﬂwm
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Section 1.7 Escrow.

(s) Atthe Closing, () Purchaser shall hold in escrow the Escrow Amount to satisfy
any claims made by Purchaser in respect of (A) the Debt Adjustment, and (B) any breach or
nonperformance by any of the Shareholders of any representation, warranty, covenant or
other obligation of any Sharcholder under this Agreement, and Purchaser shall deliver to the
Sharcholder Agent & stock certificate representing the Pledged Stock issued in the pame of

the Shareholder Agent to hold only in sccordance with the Pledge Agreement. Purchase:
lhl.ubl ed (0 segregate the Escrow Amount from any ol itS other funcs AN mas’ |
invest d Amount in aoy manner Purchaser may desire.

(b) Ounthe Settlement Date, Purchaser shall reduce the Escrow Amount by the Debt
Adjustment, if any, as provided in Section 1.5 hereof, and the remaining balance of the
Escrow Amount after such Debt Adjustment and other distributions provided for berein shall

be referred 10 as the Adjusted Escrow Amount.

(¢) Subject to rights of Purchaser to continue 1o hold Claimed Amounts with
respect to Contested Claims not yet finally resolved in accordance with Section 1.7(c) hereof,
Purchaser shall pay to the Shareholders in accordance with the Sharcholder Percentages to
the extent such funds have not otherwise besn distributed as provided herein: (7) 50% of the
Adjusted Escrow Amount on the date which is the later to ocour of (A) the Sertlement Date
or (B) Six Month Anniversary Date; (if) 25% of the Adjusted Escrow Amouat on the date
which is the later to occur of (A) the Settlement Date or (B) the Anniversary Daze; and (iii)
the remainder of the Adjusted Escrow Amount on the date which is the later 1o occur of (A) ©
the Settlement Date or (B) the Eighteen Month Anniversary Date. Any amounts paid to the
Shareholders from the Escrow Amount shall eamn interest at the average rate per anuum
quoted for one year jurmbo certificates of deposit by major banks in New York, New York
a3 quoted in the southwest edition of The Wall Srreet Jowrnal on the first and last day of each

release period.

(d) Atanytime on or before the Eighteen Month Anniversary Date, Purchaser may
give the Shareholder Agent written notice of a claim (a “Notice of Claim") thatany one 01 ™.
more of the Sharcholders has breached or one Or more ol the.

Wazranties, covenants or other obligations contsined in this Agresment and ™
mmmu’lhﬁmm . LR, iy = pdld LA EL Ll
(tbe "Clamned Amoun Wittun 10 da 2 Notice of Claim is given by Purchaser
the Shareholder Agent, the Sharebolder Agent shall have the right to file with the Escrow
wmmmmsmmmhmmm:m If, within
:uhlﬂ&rpﬁni?mhuubummﬁwn:hmﬁuﬁmﬁnsmmnlduww
receives potice from the Shareholder Agent that such claim is uncontested, Purchaser may
reduce the Escrow Amount by the Claimed Amount. If, bowever, within such 10 day period,
Purchaser shall receive motice from the Sharcholder Agent of the intention of the
Shareholders to comtest Purchaser's Notice of Claim and the underlying claim with respect
to the Escrow Funds (a "Contesied Claim®), then Purchaser shall costinue 1o hold the
Claimed Amount until the earliest to occur of: (i) receipt of written notice from the
Smmwmmmo{mmﬁmmmwmm}naﬁm
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of the Certificate of Incorporation or Bylaws of the Company, (b) result in a default, or give rise to
any ﬁ#ﬂmmﬂﬁmmmﬂhuﬂwmmmwﬁm the
ﬁﬁnﬂﬁmﬁmw]ﬂdﬁﬂﬂbﬂﬂ:}ﬂmﬂnhnﬁmmmwﬁﬁmw
mrmmmﬂmmmumuerwmm
to which aay Sharcholder or the Company is a party or by which any Sharcholder or the Company
may be bound, () result in the creation or imposition of any Lien oo any of the property of any
Shareholder or the Compaay, or (d) violate any Order, statute, rule or regulation spplicable to any

Shareholder or the Company or any of its properties or assets.
Section 2.7 Financial Statementa.

(a) The following unsudited financial statements of the Company have beretofore
been dalivered 1o Purchaser: (i) the balance sheet of the Company as of May 31, 1996 (the
" Annual Balange Shest”) and the statements of operations, of stockholder's equity and of
cash flows for each of the one yesr periods ended December 31, 1994, December 31, 1993
and December 31, 1992 together with any related notes and schedules, (such balance sheets,
the related swtzments of operations, of stockholder's equity and of cash flows, and the related
mﬂmmmmﬁduuh'w
Staternents™); and (if) the unsudited balance sheet of the Company 83 of October 31, 1996
(the demmmﬂmur
mwlquﬂyﬂdﬂuﬁﬂmﬁxhﬁwmpdﬂmwtmm
Muﬂﬂmﬂmn{nﬂhﬂddlqﬁqnddumﬂnnbﬁng
hereinafter together referred to as the “lauerim Financial Staiemants”)-

(®) The Annual Financial Statements and the Interim Financial Statements
(collectively, the “Einsncial Statsments”), including the related notes and schedules, have
mwmmmum#ummmmﬂmm
transactions of the Compeny. The Financial Statements are true, complets and comrect, were
mhmmw,mmmmwm.&jmu
ﬂﬁmuﬂhﬁmfﬁﬁﬂ&mdmﬂhf@dﬂ&mm
hmmmmpﬁmﬁmmmﬂyﬁmWnﬂuuw
described on Section 2.7(b) of the Disclosure Schedule. The Financial Statements preseat
ﬁlhirthnﬂnndﬂpoﬂﬁmofhmmrunfmmﬁfmhm.mm
asccounts and other receivables of the Company which ere classified as current assets on the
mmmmmmmmmmummmﬂ of
business, are true and correct and are valid and enforceable claims subject to po right of
oﬁuummmdm-&hmm&mmmmum
face amount thereof. mmﬂmmmmmmamsm
mﬂﬂmﬂm%hmmmufmmmmnf
mmamammwﬁvmmmmuqm
qﬁmmﬁmmwymmwm There have been
mdwdhﬁuﬁmwhmwsm

(¢) The Company has no liabilities (contingent or otherwise) other than: (i) those
mmm“wmhmmnmm-ﬁfm those incurred since the

12
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date of the Interim Balance Sheet in the ordinary course of business and consistent with past
practices. The Company has no Indebtedness other than disclosed in the Financial
Statements and listed on Section 2.29(d) of the Disclosure Schedule. There are no
receivables of the Company owed by Affiliates of the Company which are not disclosed in
the Interim Financial Statements and listed on Sghadule 2,32 of the Disclosure Schedule.,

(d) The Company’s books of account have been kept accurately in the ordinary
course of business, the transactions entered therein represeat bona fide transactions, and the
revenues, expenses, assets and libilities of the Compeny have been properly recorded in
such books. The Company has adequately funded all accrued employee beaefit costs and
such funding is reflectad in the Interim Financial Statements.

Section 2.8 Title to and Condition of Assets and Property. The Company and
marketable title to zny £od all assets reflected in the Interim Financial Statements owned
and used in the operation of its business, and are free and clear of all Section 2.8
of the Disclosure Schedule further sets a true and complete of all real and tangible
Mmmﬁr“m“oﬂdwmﬁhmﬂhﬁ-cﬂmh
mmﬂﬂﬁuﬁﬁdhﬂmm“mmm
amendments and modifications thereto have heretofors been delivered to the Compeny. Each of the
Imhawﬁdmdbhﬁh;ubﬁﬂhndhmﬁummmﬂnwmﬂhﬂmm
mnmmddhhdcﬁm:mﬁw.mdmmdiﬁmﬁmﬂuﬁmmﬁuwhpuufﬁmnwhmhwuld
constitue a default under any such lease. The Company enjoys peaceful and undisturbed possession
under all such leases. The Company does not own any Real Property or any interest therein other

than the real property leases listed in Schedule 2.8 of the Disclosure Schedule. Hlpll'lmllpvpu'ry‘)
nn;mfmﬁh&;ﬁm}lofﬁ:ﬁﬂm%ﬂamﬂnﬂ&uﬂmhfﬁmﬂﬂﬁumuh

owned by the Company. ﬂmmﬂahﬂhhﬂmﬂﬂﬂnﬁm on the
Financial Statements or located on the premises of the Company is in good operating condition and
m.mmmﬂmummmwmmmemuwym
is free from defects other than minor defects that do not interfere with or detract from the use or
value thersof and is merchantable and not obsolete ead is of a quality and quantity presently usable
in the ordinary course of the operation of the Business of the Company and is all of the assets
currently used or needed in said Business, The buildings, structures, improvements, assets and
operations of the Company conform with all applicable restrictive covenants, deeds, lcases, and
mﬁﬁmmﬂﬂmﬁ@hfﬁu&mmwhﬂmﬂumwu
indudin;.bmmlhmlﬂw,thoumhﬂqmmiumdwuddumnﬂiﬁm

Section 2.9 wmsmummmurmnmm,m
is no action, order, claim, suit, proceeding, litigation, investigation, inquiry, review or notice
WMHWMMHMM;MCM«MWW
mum«woﬂmwdm#hmm;mmm.uhwwmm.
mwwunmwmmwhm Noge of the Proceedings listed
nnWﬂfmwmwﬂderhwm.
individually or in the aggregate have a Material Adverse Effect Neither the Company nor any of
iuWnuthﬁnﬂyhymnﬂjﬂuwmmﬂdu Except as
disclosed in Section 2.9 of the Disclosure Schedule, the Company is not subject to any currently
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existing Proceeding by any Tribunal. There is no basis for the assertion of any Procéeding by any
Tribunal or any Person regarding any violation of federal or state securities laws. 4

Section 2.10 Absence of Changes. Except as set forth in Saction 2,10 of the Disclosure
Schedule, since May 31, 1996, the Business of the Company has been operated in thé ondinary
course consistent with past practice and there has not been (a) any material adverse change in the
Bmmmm(MmM;mmum
(WwM}ﬂtﬁ:me&iﬁ&ﬂMﬂnﬁwmm
mh@ﬂm&dhtm,ww#ﬂm&hﬂndmﬂuma}my
incurrence of long-term Indebtedness or unusual increase in the curreat Liabilities of the Company;
(d) any salary, bogus or compensation increases to any officers, employees or agents of the
M{ejwmwwmwummmmelﬂm
mwmmeMwMumumﬂnu{w
nm:&mwcmwwbyﬁcm,mmﬂw:cmm
Wmhmmmmmmmmmhmm
course of business consistent with past practices, (g) any mortgage, salc, transfer, distribution or
mwdwmwuw.mhummﬂmm
ﬁmmmmmmmmﬁuwmwwuﬂmum
mmmmmmmmwmummmmw*mpm
6] mmmhmﬁmwm.ﬁm:thmofﬁ.m.mw
mwnﬂmwmammmm“mm&amm
which credit has been extended to such customer or distributor in the past nor changed the terms of
WMWMWNMEMMMmWﬁHMW
MMumwahwum&m@duammw
uﬂ}wnﬂhﬁwamumoﬂummufmmnmdmw,
nMMWMWhﬂMMWrthMM.IM
adverse Effect on the Business of the Company.

Section 2.11 Undisclosed Liabilities; Commitments. Except as disclosed in the Disclosure
s:mm@m:cmmummmw:mbﬁmmmmm
mmmMMwmﬁmwmmﬂMhmmmmm
nmmww#mmhwmunhwtbﬂm pot accrued or
reserved against in the Financial Statements. The Company has performed all Contracts or
Ammuﬁ:&ﬁ:mmh:m.mdﬁn:hmﬂ:mynzhtmw
Mwﬁﬂadﬂﬂtmmﬂdﬂnﬁwmm“ﬂnﬂwmmﬂmm

both would constitute & defauit

mﬁ:mwmmdm.{c}midwuq\ﬁdmﬁlpmmhmm;mulmm
mmwmﬂwn{muhﬂmmhmumwm
n&umﬁm&ﬂﬁwﬁwmbﬂmmwmmwﬂ

Enviroonmental Response Compensation and Liability Act of 1980, 42 US.C, §560] 1 scq., as
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UNITED STATES
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Washington, D.C. 20549
Form 10-QSB
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Commission File Number ___0-18048
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(972) 690-5888
(Issuer’s telephone number)

NIA
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Check whether the issuer (1) filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Exchange Act during the past 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was
required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90
days. Yes X No __
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. Part L. Financial Information
Item 1. Financial Statements

SA TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Unaudited)
ASSETS
September 30, December 31,
1996 1995
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $1269%00949 § 823738
Accounts and notes receivable:
Trade, net of allowance for doubtful accounts
of $398,585 and $475 845, respectively 5,338,035 4,022,131
Other, net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of $31,479 1,435,050 407,550
Inventory 102,671 146,037
Prepaid expenses and other 1,043,467 292,439
Total current assets 20,610,172 5,691,495
Property and equipment 8,704,678 3,911,652
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (1,282,698) (495,613)
Net property and equipment 7,421,980 3,416,039
Excess of cost over net assets acquired, net of accumulated amontization
of §1,837,784 and $1,068 833, respectvely 17,720,894 16,569,648
Other assets:
Debt issuance costs 2,065,068 -
Other 424,568 63,221
Total other assets 2,489,636 63,221
Total assets 5412455!1 $26,040,803

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




SA TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS - Continued

(Unandited)
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
September 30,  December 11,
1996 1995
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable - trade $ 1475812 § 761,880
Accrued telecommunications expenses 1,821,410 2,337,420
Other accrued expenses 1337923 1,163,603
Acquisition obligation : 2,070,000 -
Short-term notes payable 44,429 475,610
Current matunities of long-term debt $23.873 3,795,216
Total current liabilities 7,278 447 8,533,729
Long-term obligations, less current maturities 28,584 844 7,398,670
o P A

Senies A redeemable preferred stock, $.00001 par value, 250,000
shares authorized; 180,000 and 166,667 shares issued, respectively 1,310,092 1,129,449

Sharcholders' equity:

Series B Preferred stock, $,00001 par value, 12,500,000

shares authorized, 125,000 shares issued in 1995 - 575,280
Common Stock, §.0001 par value, 50,000,000 shares

authorized; 16,818,053 and 13,462,120 issued, respectively 1,682 1,346
Additional paid-in capital 26,478,621 20,855,099
Retained deficit (11,557,089) (11,996,179)
Treasury stock (1,197,518 shares and 240,072 shares,

respectively) at cost (3,853,915) (456.601)

Total shareholders' equity 11,069.299 8,978,945
Total liabilitics and shareholders’ equity $48242.682  $26.,040,803

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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u&:mmmmnmﬂ. INC. AND Wﬂg&ﬂ]‘ﬂ

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(Unaudited)
For the three moaths For the nine moaths
ended September 30, ended September 30,

_ 1996 1995 1996 1928
Telecommunications revenues 5 T961,784 5§ 7459067 $22,093,72% 513,TM a2
Cont of revenue 4,769,107 4,944 T34 13,058,866 9574931
Gross profit 3,1926T7 2514633 9,140,863 4198011
Operting expenses:

Oenerl aod administrstive 1,762,803 2,547,565 7,408,554 4528945
Depreciasion and amortization 650,924 333313 1,606,740 909,014
Noarecurnng Russan veature charges - 143 558 - 143,558
Total operating expenses 34070 34336 9,015254 5581517
[ncome (lexs) from continuing operations before other income
(expense) and extrsordinary item ___ (19 050) (709,703) 125,569 {1.383,508)
Ortber income (expenac)
Interest expense (658,212} (253,727) (1352,072) (e 260)
Orther 51,857 12,465 46,352 9820
Total other income (expense) (606.355) (241,262) {1.305,720) (354 440)
Loms from continuing operations before extraondinary item (835,405) (950,965) (1,180,151) (1,737,946)
a8 S
Provision for operating lomes during phase-out period - (225,000) (475,000
Loss before extraordinary item (B35,405) {1.175.965) (1,180,151) (2.212,546)
Extrsordinary item - gain (lom) on extinguishment of debt (331,813) - 1817378 -
Net income (loss) (1,167 218) (1,175,965) 637227 (2212,946)
Preferred dividend requircments, inclisding sccretion {50211} (36,667) {198,137) 36,56T)
Net income (loss) appbcable to commen shareholder Sa21749 3 (1212632 $ 439090 5 (2249513)
Income (Joss) per common share and common share equivalent
Continuing operations 5 (oos) 8 (0,08) 4 (oon § (0,16)
Discoatintied operations - (0.02) . (0.04)
Extrsordinary item (0.0 - 0.11 -
Net income (losa) per share 5 EE! 5 Elﬂ [ 0.04 5 ﬂlﬂ'ﬂ
Net income (loss) per share applicable 1o common shareholder 5 (.on . $ 0.1 3 0.02 5 20
Waghted avers ge number of common share & common share
equivalerty outstanding 1&"1‘;!'! IIITTIES- 16 59 HIlH‘!TF
Income (loss) per common share - axyurmiag full dilution:
Continuing operations 5 o5 $ (0.08) 5 (00d) § (0.16)
ol : 5 e (0.032) 5 - (0.04)
Extracrdinary ftem (0.02) . 0.10 .
Net mecome (Joss) per share s IEE& 3 EIEI 4 0.04 5 20
Met incoeme (lon) per share spplicable to common shassholden 5 (0on § .10 3 002 § 020
Weighted sverage pumber of commen shares outstanding
- assurning full dilution 16,117,789 11,778,005 18402389 11129177

The accompanying ootes are &3 integral part of these consolidated financial sslomenta.
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SA TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

(Unaudited)
Seies B Achlitecwal
Drsfored Steck Common Stock pusd-an Retined Treasury
Sharey Amsoun fhugy Ameun| eapitel dafiwil itk Tohl

Dalaoces ot Decesnber 31, 1994 , 103566139 3 1057 3 15635104 5 (S404084) $ (093] 3 99197
Privats placemenis of common sock 1,591,459 15 L7 193405
Insuance of comenon pock for

exeecise of optiony 29,505 (5] 538,420 [215,631) s
lusunnce of Series A Redearnalde

Trefeoved stock for soquisinon of LISC 261,250 241,150 .
lisusnce of Series B Preferred Siock

o woquisdt om of USC 125,000 : 4 37,04 611126 1,248,000
Tssusnce of Common Siock Puichase

Warnnnty for scquisition of LISC 1,301,300 1303300
Het lass for the period (1,249,613} (1249.613)
Dalarces ot Seplember 30, 1993 125,000 - 617,874 11,997,103 3 1,299 3 237347 : ] E&ﬂ 5 4 1 51 £42
Balamces st Decemnber 31, 1993 113,000 5 375,180 13,462,130 3 1,346 1 20855009 FOLGIT) 3 (436800) 1 LT
Privale plscements of commeon sock 241,700 13 30975 370,000
lissance of consemon sbock for:

Exercise of options T 4 140,413 “97314) 0,147 .

Exescise of warrasss 1,090,000 109 1362391 1,362,500

Comversion of debit W7 056 n 440,573 450,000

Other 418318 42 6L I 6%
Irausnce of common thock for

scquizition of USC secusities (125,000) (§75,200) M0 B L8613, 229 (2.900,000) (1,861,968)
Iysuancs of warrants M 977
Preferred dividend requirements,

incloding sccretion {198,130 {150,137
Het incoms for the period 437,277 £31317
Dalances al Seplember 30, 1996 - i - 1681003 : 1 1,682 S 478421 3 ’IIISSTﬁﬂ ] ﬂiuz‘ilﬂ 51 I‘Hllm

The accompanying notes are an iniegral part of e consolidated financial statements.
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sa W communicaTions, INc. aND sulPiaries
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Unaudited)
For the nine months
end=d September 30,
19% 199
Net income (loss) 3 637227 § (L249513)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss 10 net cash used by
operating sctivities:
Loas from discontinued operstions - 475,000
Extracrdinary item - gain oo extinguishment of debt (1,817.378) -
Depreciation and emortizstion 1,596,386 909014
Provision for losses on accounts receivable 718,742 3 sn
Provision for Russian venture losses - 143,558
Cash used for discontinued SATC business - Q27480
(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts and notes reseivable (2.346,652) (1,042,748)
Prepaid expenses and other (320,624) 114,555
Other assets (440,838) 41,244
Increase (decreass) in:
Accounts payable and sccrued expenses 113,588 18,773
Net eash used in opersting activities (1,859,547 (1,505,170
Cash flows from investing activitics:
Additions to property and equipment (2,546,914) (65,792)
Purchase of USC, net of cash acquired . (6,854,247)
Cash used for discontinued SATC business - 23319
Other - (30.573)
Net cash used in investing sctivities (2.546,914) (6,973,931)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net changes in ahort-term loans (10.571) (468,028)
Increase in long term debt 29,300,695 7,000,000
Principal psyments on lang-term obligations (9319,771) (1,171,182)
Diebt issuance cost (2,156,208) -
Proceeds from privete placement of common stock - 1,682,503
Proceeds from Senies A Preferred Stock - 1,000,000
Proceeds from exercise of warmats 1,359,149 .
Proceeds from exercise of options 200,380 375,459
Purchase of treasury stock (2.500,000) -
Net cash provided by financing sctivities 16273 674 BA18.752
Increase (decrease) in cash and equivalents 11,867,211 (60.336)
Cash at beginning of period £21.738 311431
Cash and equivalents at end of period S 126999 § 271075

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidsted financial statements.
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SA TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The interim consolidated financial statements are those of SA Telecommunications, Inc. and subsidiaries {the “Company”). These
interim consolidated financial statements are prepared pursuant to the requiremeats for reporting on Form 10-QSB. The December
31, 1995 consolidated balance sheet data was derived from audited consolidated financial statements but does not include all
disclosures required by generally sccepted accounting principles. The interim consolidated financial statements and notes thereto
should be read in conjunction with the consolidated statements and notes included in the Company’s latest annual report on Form
10-KSB. In the opinion of mansgement, the interim consolidated financial statements reflect all adjustments (consisting only of
& normal recurring nature) necessary for a fair presentation of the consolidated financial position and consolidsted results of
operations for interim periods. The current period consolidated results of operations are not necessarily indicative of results which
ultimately will be reported for the full fiscal year ending December 31, 1996.

All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated. Cerain prior period amounts have been reclassified
for comparative purposes,

NOTE B - ACQUISITION OF FIRST CHOICE LONG DISTANCE, INC,

Effective September 1, 1996, the Company acquired substantially all of the assets of First Choice Long Distance, Inc., a switch-
based reseller located in Amarillo, Texas, for a total consideration of $2,070,000 (including noncompete agreements). The assets
acquired included First Choice's customer base of approximately 4,500 customers and two Siemens Stromberg-Carlson DCO
Central Office type switches, which will be integrated into the Company's existing network. First Cholce has annualized revenues
of approximately $3 million, based on its August 1996 unsudited monthly revenue.

The acquisition was accounted for as a purchase, whereby the excens purchase price over the net assets acquired has been rerorded
based upon the fair market values of assets scquired. The excess of cost over net assets acquired of $454,000 and noncompete
agreements of $720,000 are being amortized on a straight-line basis over 25 and 2 years, respectively, This allocation was based
o preliminary estimates and may be revised at a later date. The Company’s consclidated statements of operations include the
results of operations of First Choice since September 1, 1996.

The following unaudited pro forma combined results of operations of the Company assumes that the acquisition of First Choice
was completed at th beginning of 1995. These pro forma amounts represent the historical operating results of First Choice
combined with those of the Company with sppropriate adjusements which give effect o interest expense and amortization expense.
These pro forma amounts are not necessarily indicative of consolidated operating results which would have been included in the
operations of the Company during the periods presented, or which may result in the future, because these amounts do not reflect
full transmission and switched service cost optimization, and the synergistic effect of operating, selling, general and administrative

expenses.
For the Nine Months

Ended September 30
Revenues 32436772 $16318,07)
Net income (loss) 38,779 (2,639,474)

Net loss per share outstanding $0.02 £(024)




SA TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

(Unaudited)
NOTE C - NOTES PAYABLE AND LONG TERM DEBT

On February 9, 1996, $450,000 of the Company's 8% Convertible Subordinated Debentures due In June 1996 were converted
into 267,856 =hares of the Company’s Common Stock.

On August 12, 1996, the Company consummated a private placement of $27,200,000 of its 10% Coavertible Notes Due 2006 (the
“Notes”). The Notes are currently convertible into the Company's Common Stock at & conversion price of $2.55 per share. The
net proceeds from the sale of the Notes were approximately $25.4 million after giving effect to the transaction related fees and
expenses, The Company used approximately $12.0 million of the net proceeds from the private placement to repay certain
indebtedness, and to repurchase or redeem certain shares of the Company's Common Stock and outstanding debentures. The
Company plans to utilize the balance of the proceeds (approximately $13.4 million) primarily to effect acquisitions and strategic
alliances, to make capital expenditures, and for general corporate purposes.

In September 1996, the Company redeemed its $2,000,000 principal amount of convertible debentures which had been fasued in
March, April and June of 1996. A $331,813 loss on extinguishment of debt was recorded on this redemption. This loss was
incurred because the debentures had been recorded at less than their principal or face amount due to the valuation of wamants
issued in conjunction with these debentures,

NOTE D - STOCK OPTIONS

On March 28, 1996, the Board of Directors granted options under the 1994 Employee Stock Option Plan to purchase up to
607,500 shares of the Company’s Commaon Stock to employees at a price of £2.03 per share (market value on the date of grant),
After a six-month waiting period, the shares acquired upon exercise may not be sold earlier than periods varying from eighteen
to thirty months.

NOTE E - COMMON STOCK PURCHASE WARRANTS

On May 7, 1996, six holders of the Common Stock Purchase Warrants issued in the Company's September 20, 1995 private
placement exercised such warrants for an aggregate of 1,070,000 shares of Common Stock at an exercise price of 31,25 per shire
or $1,337,500. In connection with such early exercise, the Company issued additional Common Stock Purchase Warrants to such
holders exercisable into an aggregate of 1,337,500 shares of Common Stock at an exercise price of $2.40 per share between
MNovember 7, 1996 and May 7, 1998. One of the holders of such warrants exercisable into 750,000 shares of Common Stock bas
agreed not to exercise such warrants before January 7, 1997.

NOTE F - EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE

Eamings per share were calculated based upon the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period plus the
dilutive effect of stock options, stock warrants, and Series A Prefierred Stock using the Modified Treasury Stock method, except
where the assumed exercise of conversion of such stock options, stock warrants and Series A Preferred Stock would be anti-
dilutive.




SA TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
(Unaudited)

NOTE F - EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE - Continued

For the Three Months For the Nine Months

Ended September 30  _Ended September 30
sl LS L, e e ], A D L g

Primary:
Average Shares Qutstanding 16,117,789 11,778,005 14,972,540 11,129,177
Stock Options . . 2,948,023 -
Stock Warrants - - 1394907 b
Total 16,117,789 11,778,005 19315476 11,129,177
Less: Shares purchased under
the Treasury Method s : QA2 @
FUARYAL - S Wi R0\ S X 1 AR R b A k)
Full Dilution:
Average Shares Outstanding 16,117,789 11,778,005 14,972,546 11,129,177
Stock Options - - 2,548,023 -
Stock Warrants - - 1,394,907 -
Series A Preferred Stock = = L1.440.000 el il s i
Total 16,117,789 11,778,005 20,755 476 11,129,177
Less: Shares purchased under
the Treasury Stock Method .

- = PR xR ) R —
67789 L8003 15402389 0 LLI22UTT
NOTE G - PURCHASE OF USC SECURITIES

In 1995, in connection with the acquisition of U.S. Communications, Inc. ("USC™), the Company issued securities (“USC
Securities”™) comprised of (i) the notes having an original principal amount of $4,250,000 (ii) 125,000 shares of Series B
Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock, and (iii) warrants exercisable into an aggregate of 1,050,000 shares of Common Stock
a151.25 per share.

On June 21, 1996, the Company completed the acquisition of all of the USC Securities for an aggregate of 308,500 of cash and
the issuance of 843,023 shares of the Company's Commen Stock, resulting in an extraordinary gain on early extinguishment of
debt in the amount of $2,149,191. On August 14, 1996, the Company reacquired the 843,023 shares of the Company's Common
Stock for 52,900,000 of cash.




Part I. Financial Information

The following is a discussion of the consolidated financial condition and results of operations of the Company for the three month and nine
month periods ended September 30, 1996 and 1995, It should be read in conjunction with the Company's latest annual report on Form
10-KSB. |

General

The Company is a regional interexchange carrier ("D(C™) providing a wide range of domestic telecommunications services through its
network of owned and Jeased facilities. The Company's customer base is primarily composed of small and medium sized commercial
accounts and residential customers concentrated in secondary and nural markets in the southwestern United States. [n addition to providing
“14" domestic long distance services, the Company also offers international long distance services, operator services, paging services, and
other products such as voice and data private lines, “800/888" services, travel cards, wholesale long distance services, and local exchange
services through an alliance with Southwestern Bell,

The Company entered the telecommunications business in 1991 through the acquisition of North American Telecommunications
Corporation ("NATC™), a telecommunications provider offering international long distance service to foreign customers. In 1994 and 1995,
the Company acquired two Texas-based switched resellers, Long Distance Network, Inc. ("LDN™) of Dallas, Texas and US.
Communicaticns, Inc. (“USC™) of Levelland, Texas. During 1996, the Company completed aaset acquisitions of switched resellers of long
distance telephone services Jocated in Amarillo and McKinney, Texas, and acquired the stock of Uniquest Communications, Inc., a
company engaged in outbound telemarketing and third party customer verification services. Also during 1996, the Company expanded
its network through the acquisition of switching equipment in Amarillo and Lubbock, Texas and Phoenix, Arizona and the additions of
leased transmission facilities between the Phoenix switch and the Company's switches in Dallas and Levelland, Texas.

The Amarillo, Texas asset scquisition of First Choice Long Distance, Inc. was effective September 1, 1996. The assets acquired included
First Choice's customer base of approximatcly 4,500 customers and two Siemens Stromberg-Carlson DCO Central Office type switches,
which will be integrated into the Company’s existing network. First Choice has annualized revenues of approximately 53 million based

on its August 1995 monthly revenue.

'thomplnymuk:ui‘umiﬂuhlrulhlhtﬂntlmMMMWMMW&M&:TE.'"USL"
“Southwest Long Distance Network” and “First Choice Long Distance™ trade names. The growth of the Company's initial customer base
was the result of its acquisition of LDN, USC and First Choice. The Company anticipates future growth will result from sales and
marketing efforis of its sales force and from continued acquisitions of telecommunications companies within its market area or adjacent

thereto,

On August |2, 1996, the Company consummated a private placement of $27,200,000 of its 10% Coavertible Notes due 2006 (the “Notes™).
The Notes are currently convertible into the Company's Common Stock at a conversion price of $2.55 per share. The net proceeds from
the sale of the Notes were approximately $25.4 million after giving effect to the tansaction related fees and expenses. The Company used
approximately $12.0 million of the net proceeds from the private placement to repay certain indebtedness, and o repurchase or redeem
certain shares of the Company’s Common Stock and outstanding debentures. The Company plans to utilize the balance of the proceeds
(spproximately $13.4 million) primarily to effect scquisitions and strategic alliances, to make capital expenditures, and for general corporate

purposes.

Farvard- Looking Statements

Certain of the statements made in this repont are forward-looking. Such statements are based on an assessment of a variety of factors,
contingencies and uncertainties deemed relevant to management, including the Company's current negative cash flow pasition, the
Company’s historical operating losses, the need for integration of the Company's acquisitions, the regulatory environment, and other risks
indicated in this and the other filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission. As a result, the actual results realized by the Company
could differ materially from the statements made herein. Readers of this report are cautioned not to place undue reliance on the forward-

looking statements made in this report.
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Results of Operations

The following table sets forth certain items in the Cotapany’s Consolidated Statements of Operations as a percentage of its operating
revenues for the three and nine month periods ended September 30, 1996 and 1595,

For the three For the nine
months ended months ended
—stptember 30, ~aeptember 30,
1996 1393 1236 1995
Revenue 100% 100% 100% 100%
Cost of revenue 50 66 22 0
Gross profit 40 34 41 30
Operating expenses:
General and administrative 33 M4 33 33
Depreciation and amortization g 7 7 6
Nonrecurring Russian venture charge - = - 1
Income (loss) from continving operations (3) (%) 1 (10)
Other income (expense) (8) (3) (6) ()
Discontinued operations - (3) - (3)
Extraordinary gain (loss) on extinguishment of debt (4) = 1 s
Net income (loss) 204 (1335 i (es
EBITDA™ (loss), as defined SARNI4. SR, L0, 5030234

) Eamnings (loss) before interest, taxes, depreciation, amortization, nonrecurring charges, and other income (expense) or
“EBITDA"™ (as defined), is a commonly used measure of performance in the telecommunications industry. As used herein,
EBITDA is not intended as either a substitute or replacement for operating income (as presented according to GAAP)
as a measure of financial results of operations or for cash flows from operations (as presented according to GAAF).

Revenues increased by $502,417, or 7%, from $7,459,367 for the three months ended September 30, 1995 to $7,961,784 for the three
months ended September 30, 1996. This $502,417 net increase in revenues was the result of (i) the First Choice acquisition which
contributed $222,923, (ii) a $501,570 increase in the Company's “1+" revenve primarily arising from internal growth (excluding the First
Choice acquisition), and (jii) a net decline of 3222076 in revenue relating to certain operator services, and the Company's wholesale and
international business which the Company is de-cmphasizing. The Company has continued to enphasize the generation of “1+" revenue
from internal growth and scquisitions, and to de-emphasize the marketing of its operator service, wholesale and international business
because “1+" business carries higher gross profit margins. As a result, the Company expects its operator services, wholesale and
international revenues to remain flat or decline in the future, unless an oppornunity arises whereby the margins for such lines of business
are comparable to the Company's other products.

Gross profit increased by $645,042 from $2,547,633 for the three months ended September 30, 1995 to 53,192,677 for the same quarer
in 1996, The gross profit margin increased by 6% from 34% fior the three months ended September 30, 1995 to 40% for the three months
ended September 30, 1996. This increase was primarily attributable to the integration and operation of the Company s network coupled
with an increased npumber of calls originating and terminating on the network. Additionally, there has been an improved call mix with the
lower margin operator service and wholesale traffic declining while being replaced with the higher margin " 14" type maffic.

General and administrative expense increased by $215,238 from $2,547,565 for the three months ended September 30, 1995 to §2,762.803
for the same quarter in 1996, 2nd as a percentage of revenues, increased from 34% in 1995 to 35% in 1996. The increase in foml geaenl
and administrative expense and small increase as a percentage of revenues is primarily amributable to the gearing up for additional growth
and acquisitions in anticipation of an earlier closing date for the Note Offering than the actual closing date in August 1996,
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Depreciation and amonization expense increased by $125,711 from $533,213 for the three months ended September 30, 1995 1o $658,924
for the same quarter in 1996, and as a percentage of revenues, increased from 7% in 1995 to &% in 1996, This increase resulted from higher
depreciation and amortization charges arising from the acquisition of First Choice and increased depreciation from the acquisinon of
switching and other network equipment.

During the third quarter of 1995, the Company incurred a $143,558 nonrecurring charge 1o operations relating to the discontinuation of
its poo-telecommunications Russian ventures. This charge was made for costs associated with winding down the affairs of these veatures
including termination costs, collectability of receivables, and write-downs of certain assets.

EBITDA increased by $462,806 from a negative $32,932 for the three months ended September 30,1995 to a positive $429,374 for the
same quarter in 1996, This increase is primarily attributable to improved gross profit margins on increased revenues.

The Compeny incurred a loss from continuing operations of $709,703 for the three months ended September 30, 1995 versus a loss from
continuing operations of $229,050 for the same quarter in 1996, This improvement was primarily anributable to *proved gross profit
margins, partially offset by increased depreciation and amortization.

mmﬁwmmmﬂmlmhmmmmmwau, 1995 compared to net other expense of
$606,355 for the same quarter in 1996, This increase was primarily due to an increase in interes: expense from $253,727 1o $652,212
related to the issuance of the Notes in August 1996.

The Comparny recorded an additional $225,000 provision for operating losses during the phase-out period for its discontinued Strategic
Abstract and Title Corporation (“SATC™) subsidiary for the three months ended September 30, 1995. On February 29, 1996, SATC was
sold to a key member of SATC management and an impairment loss was recorded as of December 31, 1993,

The Company incurred a loss on extinguishment of debt of $331,813 for the three months ended September 30, 1996. This loss relates
to the Company’s redemption of its $2 million principal amount of convertible debentures from the proceeds of the Note offering. The
convertible debentures had been recorded at Jess than the principal or face amount due to the valuation of warrants issued in conjunction
with these convertible debentures,

The Company incurred s net Joss of $1,175,965 for the three months ended September 30, 1995 as compared to a net loss of $1,167.218
for the same quarter in 1996. This improvement is primarily attributable to the increased interest expense and the one-time extraordinary

loss on extinguishment of dabt, partially offset by improved gross profit margins on increased revenues.

Revenues increased $8,426,787, or 61%, from $13,772,942 for the nine months ended September 30, 1995 to 522,199,729 for the nine
months ended September 30, 1996. This 58,426,787 net increase in revenues was the result of (i) the customers, net of attrition, obtained
in the USC acquisition which contributed 55,971,677, (ii) the First Choice acquisition which contributed $222,923, (i) 2 53,112,283
increase in the Company’s *14” revenue primarily arising from internal growth (excluding the USC and First Choice acquisitions), and
(iv) a net decline of $880,096 in revenue relating to certain operator services, and the Company's wholesale and international business
which the Conpany is de-emphasizing. The Company has continued to emphasize the generation of *1+” revenue frui internal growth
mmwmmmmamwmmﬂmmm"wm
carries  higher gross profit margin, As a result, the Company expects its operator services, wholesale and intermational revenues to remain
flat or decline in the furure, unless an opportuniry arises whereby the margins for such lines of business are comparable to the Company's
other products.

Gross profit increased by $4,942,853 from 54,198,011 for the nine months ended September 30, 1995 to 59,140,863 for the nine months
ended September 30, 1996, mmmmwmmmamhmmmmsmwm, 1995 10 41%
for the nine months ended September 30, 1996. This increase was primarily attributable to the integration and operation of the Company’s
network coupled with an increased number of calls originating and terminating on the network. Additionally, there has been an improved
call mix with the lower margin operator service and wholesale raffic declining while being replaced with the higher margin = 1+" type
trafTic.

General and administative expense increased by 52,879,609 from $4,528,945 for the nine months ended September 30, 1995 to
$7.408,554 for the nine months ended September 30, 1996, and as a percentage of revenues, remained constant at 33% during each
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respective period. The increase in total generl and administrative expense is attributable to the gearing up for additional growth and
acquisitions in anticipation of an earlier closing date for the Note offering than the actual closing date in August 1996,

Depreciation and amortization expense increased by $697,726 from $909,014 for the nine months ended September 30, 1995 to 51,606,740
for the same nine months ended September 30, 1996, and as a percentage of revenoes, increased from 6% in 19935 to 7% in 1996, This
increase resulted from higher depreciation and amortization charges arising from the acquisition of First Choice and Increased depreciation
from the acquisition of switching and ather nerwork equipment.

During the third quarter of 1995, the Company incurred a $143,558 nonrecurring charge to operations related to the discontinuation of its
non-telecommunications Russian ventures. This charge was made for costs associated with winding down the affairs of these ventures

including termination costs, collectibility of receivables, and write-down of certain assets,

EBITDA increased by §2,063,245 from a negative $330,934 for the nine months ended September 30, 1995 to a positive 51,732,309 for
the nine months ended September 30, 1996. This increase is primarily attributable to improved gross profit margins on increased revenues.

The Company incurred a loss from continuing operations of 51,383,506 for the nine months ended September 30, 1995 versus income
from continuing operations of $125,569 for the same period in 1996, This improvement was primarily anributable to improved gross peolit
margins.

The Company had net other expense of 5354,440 for the nine months ended September 10, 19935 compared to the net other expense of
$1,305,720 for the same period in 1996, This increase was primarily due to an increase in interest expense from $364,260 0 $1,352,072
related to the issuance of the Notes in August 1996,

The Company recorded an additional $475,000 provision for operating losses during the phase-out period for its discontinued SATC
subsidiary for the nine months ended September 30, 1995. On February 29, 1996, SATC was sold to a key member of SATC management
and an impairment loss was recorded a3 of December 31, 1995,

The Company recognized a net gain (made up of two components) on extinguishment of debt of 51,817,378 for the nine months ended
September 30, 1996. The first component was a gain oa extinguishment of debt of $2,149,19] relating to the Company's redemption of
securities issued in connection with the USC acquisition for an aggregate of 843,023 shares of the Company's Commen Stock acd $308,500
of cash. This gain was recognized in the second quarter of 1996. These securities redeemed included (i) notes having an aggregate
principal amount of 53,150,000 and bearing interest at | 1% per annum, (ii) an aggregate of 125,000 shares of Series B Cumulative
Convertible Preferred Stock, and (il) a warmant which was exercisable into an aggregate of 1,050,000 shares of the Company’s Common
Stock at any time prior to July 31, 2000 at a per share price of 5$1.25, The second component was a loss on extinguishment of debt of
$331.813 relating to the Company’s redemption of its 52,000,000 principal amount of convertible debentures from the procesds of the Note
offering which was incurred in the third quarter of 1996.

The Company incurred a net loss of $2,212,946 for the nine months ended September 30, 1993 as compared to net income of $637,227
for the same period in 1996. This improvement is primarily attributable to the one-time net extraordinary gain on extinguishment of debt

and improved profit margins, partially offset by increased interest expense.

Liguidity snd Capital Resources

On August 12, 1996, the Company completed 2 $27.2 million private placement of the Notes, which are generally convertible at any time
after December 10, 1996 at a conversion price of $2.55 per share, subject to adjustments in certain circumstances. The Notes are
redeemable at the option of the Company in whole or in part st any time on or after August 15, 1999 at annual redemption prices starting
at 107% of principal, plus accrued interest to the redemption date. Each holder of the Notes has the right to require the Company to
repurchase the Notes in the event that all three of the following events occur:  (f) the Company incurs certain indebtedness, (if) the pro-
forma interest coverage (as defined) is less than 2.0 to |, and (iii) the average closing price of the Company's Common Stock is less than

$2.00 per share for the preceding twenty trading days,

The Company has used the net proceeds received from the sale of the Notes of approximately $25.4 million after deducting estimated
transaction related fees and expenses to () refinance existing bank debt of approximately §7 million, (ii) exercise the Company's option
to purchase 843,023 shares of the Company's Common Stock from former USC shareholders, (ili) redcem or repurchase certain of the
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Company’s outstanding debentures for 52.1 million, with the remaining balance of approximately 513.4 million earmarked to effect
acquisitions and strategic alliances, to make capital expenditures, and for general corporate purposes.

On November 9, 1996, the average closing price of the Company's Common Stock had been less than 52.00 for the prior tweaty trading
days and the Company's pro forma interest coverage (as defined) was less than 2.0 to 1. Therefore, if the Company incurs additional
indebtedness (other than an sccounts receivable and inventory fine of credit as permitted under the Note Indenture) then the holder of the
Notes would have the right to require the Company to repurchase the Notes. Management currently is of the opinion that this restriction
on additional borrowings will have no adverse effect on the Company's operstions.

The Company has experienced difficulties in obtaining the necessary circuits from U, 5, West Comamnunications ("US West™), the Regional
Bell Operating Company (“RBOC™) which operates in states such as Arizona, Colorado and New Mexico currently being served by the
Company. These circuits, which must be obtained from the local RBOC, enable the Company’s network to operate at its optimum
efficiency by increasing the number of calls originating and terminating on the network. This problem with the availability of US West
circuits is not unique to the Company as other carriers are also experiencing this same difficulty. US West has thus far not installed the
necessary equipment in their local central offices to meet the demand for circuits. Should the lack of available US West circuits continue,
this condition will have a negative impact on groas profit margin and thus profitability because the Company will be forced to terminate
calls off its network at a higher cost than if terminated on its network.

The Company experienced negative cash flow from operating activities of §1,505,177 for the nine months ended September 30, 1995 as
compared to $1,859,549 for the like period of 1996. The negative cash flow of 51,859,549 for the nine months ended September 30, 1996
includes approximately $1,000,000 of claims for transmission and access charges which the Company believes were overbilled by the
Company's long line transmission carriers and several local exchange carriers. The Company intends to vigorously pursue settlement of
these disputed charges by demanding cash repayment or credit against future billings..

Cash used in investing activities was $6,854 247 for the nine months ended September 30, 1995 as compared to 52,546,914 for the like
period in 1996, The 52,546,914 in 1996 was aributable to increases in property and equipment primarily related to switching equipment
and network associated costs,

mwwmmmnaugﬂfwmmmmwwn 1995 as compared to 516,273,674 for the
like period of 1996. The majority of the increase is anributable to the issuance of the Notes in August 1996.

At September 30, 1996, the Company had & cash and cash equivalent balance of $12,690,949 as compared 1o $823,738 at December 31,
1995, As of September 30, 1996, working capital was a positive $13,211,725 as compared to 2 negative $2,841,834 at Devember 31,
1995. This improvement is aitributable to the issuance of the Notes in August 1996,

On May 7, 1996, six holders of the Common Stock Purchase Warrants issued in the Company's September 20, 1995 private placement
exercised such warrants for an aggregate of 1,070,000 shares of Common Stock at an exercise price of $1.25 per share or 51,337,500
In connection with such early exercise, the Company issued additional Common Stock Purchase Wasrants to such holders exercisable into
an aggregate of 1,337,500 shares of Common Stock at an exercise price of $2.40 per share between November 7, 1996 and May 7, 1998.
One of the holders of such warrants exercisable into 750,000 shares of Common Stock has agreed not to exercise such warrant until

Jaouary 7, 1997.

Capital Expznditures

Capital expenditures for the nine months ended September 30, 1996 totaled 54,793,026, of which 1,346,112 was financed. The majority
of these capital expenditures relate to switching ¢quipment acquired by means of capital leases and nerwork costs. Other than additional
fixed facilities such as switching equipment requirements as the network expands, future capital expenditures are expected to be minimal.
The Company's future capital expenditures related to network expansion will be made primarily to scquire switches and relaed equipment.
Additional switching equipment would require significant capital expenditures by the Company. The Company expects to use pan of the
proceeds of the Note offering for capital expendinures.

Holiday and Seasonal Variations in Revenues

The Company's revenues, and thus its potential earnings, are affected by holidsy and seasonal variations. A substantial portion of the
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Company's revenues ez generated by direct dial, domestic long distance commercial customers, and, accordingly, the Company
experiences decreases in revenues around holidays (both domestic and intemational) when commercial customers reduce their usage. The
Company's fourth fiscal quarnter ending December 31, which includes the Thanksgiving, Hanukkah, Christmas and New Year's Eve
holidays, and the Company’s first fiscal quarter ending March 31, historically have besn the slowest revenue periods of the Company’s
fiscal year, The Company’s fixed operating expenses, however, do not decrease during these quarters. Accordingly, the Company will
likely experience lower revenues and eamings in its first and fourth fiscal quarters when compared with the other fiscal quarters.

Effect ol Inflation

Inflation is nos a material factor affecting the Company”s business. Historically, tansmission and switched service costs per minute have
decreased as the volume of minutes increased. General operating expenses such as salaries, employee benefits and occupancy costs are,
however, subject to normal inflationary pressures. Management bas been able to contain these expenses through cost control measures.

New Accounting Standards

mmnm.smmuurwmwm 123, “Accounting for Stock-based Commpensation™ (SFAS 123), was
issued. This staternent requires the fair value of stock options and other stock-based compensation issued 1o employees to either be included
as compensation expense in the income statement, or the pro forma effect on net income and eamings per share of such compensation
expense is to be disclosed in the footnotes to the Company's financial statements commencing with the Company’s 1996 fiscal year, The
Company expects to adopt SFAS 123 on a disclosure basis only, As such, implementation of SFAS 123 is not expected to impact the
Company's consolidated balsnce sheet or statement of operations.

Part [1 - Other Information

Item 1. Legal Proceedings

On July 20, 1995, a suit was filed in the 1015t Judicial District Court in Dallas, Texas, Csuse No. 95-07136-E (Silvio Avyam
v. SA Holdings, Inc. and North American Telecommunicarions Corporation), against the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary
North American Telecommunications Corporation ("NATC™) in which the plaintiff is seeking damages from the Company and NATC
in excess of 51,500,000 for alleged breach of contract, breach of fiduciary dury, conspiracy and frand arising out of the terminarion
of the consultant agreement between NATC and plaintiff. The plaingiff is also seeking an accounting with respect to his relationship
with NATC, the issuance of shares of the Company's Common Stock allegedly owed 1o him and exemplary damages and attorney’s
fees. The Company believes it has meritorious defenses to the alleged claims and intends 1o vigorously defend such lawsuit. However,
if the Company were required to pay the alleged damages in such lawsuit, k could have a material adverse effect on the Company's
financial condition and results of operations. On February 5, 1996, the Company and NATC filed a counserclaim against the plainsiff
for breach of his consulting agreement and other related claims alleging an unspecified amount of damages. On March 7, 1996, the
plaineiff filed a gemeral denial of such counterciaim. A hearing was beld on the Company’s motion for summary judgment on July 12,
1996 which was later verbally denied and no order was issued. On September 24, 1996 the parties met for 2 court ordered mandatory
but nonbinding mediation which did not result in settlement. A ponjury trial has been scheduled for December 9, 1995, and a joint
motion for continuance of this trial date was filed on November 8, 1996,

The Company is a party, from time to time, in routine litigation incident to its business. Management believes that it is
unlikely that the final outcome of any of these claims or proceedings to which the Company is currently a party if determined adverse
to the Company would have a material adverse effect on the Company's fizancial position or results of operations.

Item 2. Changes in Securities.
None.

Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities
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Nope.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Yote of Security Holders
None.

Item 5. Other Information

None.

Item 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K

() Exhibits

21.1 Financial Data Schedule*
T Fed herowics

(b) Reports on Form 8-K

The Company filed on July 3, 1996 a Current Report on Form 8-K dated June 24, 1996 anncuncing the purchase from
Howard Maddera, William L. Johnson and Marianne Reed effective as of June 14, 1996 of (1) all 125,000 outstanding shares of the
m';mnwﬁmmmmmumnwut:.nﬁu.mnmau
Company's Common Stock, (3) and promissory potes in an aggregate principal amount outstanding of $3,150,000. The consideration
hmmmurmwﬁdwmﬂmmdhhmdmwnfﬂ:.ﬂﬂﬁumdhtm'i

Common Stock. No financial sttements were filed.

On July 30, 1996, the Company filed a Form 8-K 1o correct cerain exhibits filed with the Company's Form 10-KSB for
the fiscal year ended December 31, 1995. No financial statements were filed.
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Reglstrant has duly caused this report 1o be
signed by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized,

Date: November 14, 1996 SA Telecommunications, Ine.

By: _Jack W, Matz, Jr,
Jack W. Matz, Jr.
Chief Executive Officer

By: _L David Darnell
J. David Darnell
¥Yice President, Finance and
Chief Financial Officer
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION
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AND BALANCE SHEET (UNAUDITED)
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COMMUNICATIONS, IN
BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 15396

CURRENT ASSETS

CASH - TAX ACCOUNT
CASH - WELLS FARGO (NEW MAIN)

CASH - WELLS FARGO (SAVINGS)
CASH - WELLS FARGO (SWEEP AC)
CASH - WELLS FARGO CD

CASH - STATE BANK

CASH - WELLS FARGO (AMTEC)
CASH ON HAND

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

USBI RECEIVAELE

UNBILLED RECEIVABLES

UNPOSTED C/R AND ADJUSTMENTS
ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBTS-RETL
ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBTS-WHLSL
SHAREHOLDER LOANS - AVI L.
SHAREHOLDER LOANS - TONY L.
SHAREHOLDER LOANS - DAN L.
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

DIALERS

CHANNEL BANKS

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

SOFTWARE

FURNITURT & FIXTURES

OFFICE EQUIPMENT

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
ACCUMUL. DIALER DEPRECIATION

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS

OTHER ASSETS

DEPOSITS

CARRIER DEPOSITS
ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS
ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION
ROYALTY RIGHTS - ACCUM. AMORT.

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS

ASSETS

§15,257.06
46,651.45
39,007.00

2,375,066.52
19,405.78

226,176.44

19,256.10
150.00
4,026,107.80

188,602.49

1,572,602.95
(173,236.70)
(607,672.53)

(38,085.48)
60,796 ,98

201,259.54
45,215.18
19,255.65

-

426,416.36
41,400.00
238,406.64
60,627.49
18,580.59
26,626.01
(234,741.84)
{216,000.00)

2,370.00
6,000.00
2,600.00

{2,469.97)

{17,462.16)

8,035,816.23

361,315.25

-

$8,388,169,35




DTEL COMMUNICATIONS, IN
BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 1596

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

PHONE TAX PAYABLE $185,1595.25
PHONE TAX ACCRUED 60,770.41
PAYROLL TAXES PAYABLE ADP 2,640.51
DENTAL PLAN (469.44)
ACCRUED PAYROLL 93,646.80
CARRIER ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5,195,897.29
ACCRUED CARRIER FEES 1,960,393.35
ADVANCE PAYMENTS RECEIVED 5,000.00
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 38,750.00
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 127,152.24
ACCRUED EXPENSES 251,124.89
INCOME TAX PAYABLE (76,000.00)
LEGAL SETTLEMENTS PAYABLE 50,000.00
SUSPENSE (2,606.84)

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 7.,891,494.50

OTHER LIABILITIES

INVESTOR NOTES PAYABLE 4,042.23
INVESTOR NOTES PAYABLE (NEW) 655,819.98
DISCOUNT ON INVESTOR NOTES (376,000.00)

[ R

283,862.21

-

8,175,356.71

TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES

EQUITY
* COMMON STOCK 62,500.00
DISCOUNT ON STOCK (55,400.00)
RETAINED EARNINGS - PRIOR 77,789.47
CURRENT YEAR - NET INCOME 127, 5'23 17
TOTAL EQUITY ¥ 212,812.64
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY : 53. 388,169.35
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NOWALSKY & BRONSTON, L.L.P.

LEOM L. NOWALSKY ATTORNEYS AT LAW BEMIAMIN W, BRONSTON
MON BORNE Aspo EDWARD P, GOTHARD
e #9006 NORTH CAUSEWAY BOULEVARD Of Counsel
SUITE W | 43—
AIRIE. LOUISIANA 70002 Writer's Direct Dial Number
- (504) 832-1008

TELEPHONE: (504) B32-1984

FACSIMILE: (504) 8310897
E-MAIL: NowalBron@aol.com

January 7, 1897  puposir yupas. Ly,

?Jﬁl.

l
VIA D|35 Ll T #‘ng'g*r

Executive Secretary
Florida Public Service Commission

2450 Schumard Oak Boulevard A
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 410046 -TL

Re: Application of Addtel Communications, Inc.
for Approval of a Stock Purchase Agreement

Dear Sir:

On behalf of Addtel Communications, Inc., enclosed please find an original and
thirteen (13) copies of the referenced Application. Also enclosed is a check in the amount
of $250.00 to cover the filing fee.

Please dale stamp and return the enclosed extra copy of this letter in the envelope
provided.

Please call me should you have any questions concerning this filing, Thank you for
your assistance with this matter.

7P BT PR
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amended, the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, 42 US.C. §§6901 g1 s2g., as amended, the
Federal Water Pollution Control Act, 33 U.S.C. §§1251 cLseq., as amended, the Clean"Air Act, 42
U.S.C. §57401 gtseq., as amended, the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970, as amended
("QSHA"), the Safe Drinking Water Act, as amended, the Toxic Substances Control Act, as
amended, the Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act of 1986, as amended, and other
environmental conservation or protection laws. There is no Proceeding pending or threatened
egainst the Company relating to the environment nor is there a basis for the assertion agairet the
Company of any Proceeding. The Company bas not received notice of, or knows of, any past,
preseat or future events, conditions, facts, circumstances, activities, practices, incidents, actions or
plans that may interfere with or prevent compliance or continued compliance or that might constinute
a violation of any federal, state or local environmental, health or safety laws, codes or ordinances,
end any rules or regulations promulgated thereunder, which relate to the use, ownership or
occupancy of the property or the operation of the Business of the Company.

Section 2.13 Pension Matters. The Company has never maintained or contributed 10 any
dﬁﬂbﬂpﬂmﬁm{u&ﬂuﬂh&uﬂﬂ!ﬂ)oﬂﬂl&wmywpmm
defined in Section 3(37)(A) of ERISA). Each employee benefit plan (as defined in Section 3(3) of
ERISA) (each, an "Emploves Benafit Plan" or "Plag”) maintsined for employees of the Company
mmw&&mmhmmwdﬂﬂmmmmwm
other funding or implementing instrument complies currently and has complied in the past, as
fmmmmﬁmmmufmnmmmm
wunmmmmmummwmmwunw
under Section 401(a) or 403(e) and 501(a) of the Code, and 0o event has occurred that may give rise
to disqualification of any such Plan under said Sections. All necessary Tribunal spprovals for the
Employee Benefit Plans have been obtained. Each Employee Benefit Plan that is subject thereto
meets and has met at all times the minimum funding standards of Section 302 of ERISA, Section
412 of the Code and any other applicable law, and no accumulsted funding deficicncy, whether or
not waived, exists with respect to ey such Plan. Each Employee Benefit Plan that is an cmployes
pm::innbmtﬁtphﬂ(uduﬁndhﬁm&mmxﬁjnfm}hbmddynwwm:w
afDim:mﬂoﬂthompmymdlﬁwnhltdn:mﬁmﬂmummqmﬂﬂuﬁmmdﬂﬂ:M
of each such employee pension benefit plan has been made by the Internal Revenue Service. The
cmmymmmmwmrnmmmummmmmww
true, correct and complets copies of each Plan, including sll amendments thersto, which is an
:mptuyupmﬂmbmcﬂtnrmlﬁuhcmﬁtplm{ﬁ:hhth:mnninsnfsuﬂml{l}or3(2}::1’
EHSALMhhunﬁmmwﬂmHm.dmﬂpﬂmmﬂfﬂ)ﬂthmmelm
or Plan amendments described in the foregoing clause (A), (i) the most recent determination letter
mwmwwmmwl.lm.um.nn-ﬂmmum
umuhmdh;Cmuwmmmmedﬂm the most recent
actuarial valustions, annual reports, summary plan descriptions, employes handbooks or other
dﬂdpﬂummmﬁdmmmmmmdmmiﬂmﬁﬁmm
summary annual reports, if any. Wmmwmrrlnmpﬁbimdmuﬁm{ﬁdmmm
mnnhlofsmm&m:wwsﬂmﬂﬂdh&ﬂ)mﬂchmwmm
GumplnymlnylilﬁmynrdvﬂwqwmhmiﬂﬂﬂnfﬂlﬁwnTu
imposed by Section 4975 of the Code. Neither the Company nor any of its Affiliates, nor any
adminlm-mrnrﬁmﬂmﬂfmyrhn(uumnfmrminimorﬁduﬂmnfmfPl.ln(or
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q@quynfhWhWhmMmuﬂmmmmhlm
Muhhbw%ﬁﬂmwmﬁ:ﬂﬂwfwlm&ﬁﬁdwwmwm
mmemwhw.mmmmwmwwmu

or cause any, prohibited action or transactios.

m:mmmdmmuﬁwmumﬂmrﬂﬂmﬂﬂ to the best
of each Shareholder's knowledge, no such Claims are planned or threatened, against any Employee
Benefit Plan or fiduciary of any such plan by any participsnt, beneficiary or Tribunal with respect
mmmuwdmmwmm Neither the Company nor
any of the Shareholders has

disclosures to participants required by ERISA or the
mMMWWIWWNMMdMMWMM
administered in compliance with such Sections. The
ﬁmﬂywmwxohﬁmwﬁcﬁmmﬁmmmmufﬂsl'lm:uh‘pudun
thupuindﬁomdumdnhhlmplnywmdm

The Company does not have any
any Plan. uwmmmmmmwm

which provide self insured benefits. No Plan provi
pmﬁ#}mmm.ﬂﬁummmhdmmmwcmm
ﬁmmhﬂ-(umdmmmrmwwmm«m
lmiﬂlﬂmnfserviwfmmummmbyTiu-I.Subuﬁ:B.Pmoufmsa.smlch
W?mithmﬂrwidw&wmloﬂuhhmj. There are no Contracts or
hgrwmuuﬂchwﬂipoﬁdnmmmyoﬂw.mplm. shareholder, or highly
4 "ﬂnﬂllﬂl mm' under Section 280G
ofmcmmumwmmwwmﬂﬂWTHWMﬁ4m°f‘h‘
Code. ummmdmwmmnfhmuﬂmmﬂdm
mmyﬂmwiﬂ:ﬁnmumhpimm&mmwmuimmuuf?mﬁarsuhdutn
of Title I of ERISA and Section 4980B of the Code.
Section 2.14 Labor Matters. w....ma.mmummwm
mCmmrMmummmummmmwﬂrmm
Cumdwmwwuﬁuummﬂmu&nmwwwﬂhl
labor union or other labor or employee group. Thuimmmﬁﬂﬁrbdﬂlmﬂ
wwmmmurmmmmmwmmwﬂhw- The
Company is in compliance with all M.Mnruth-nppliuhlt laws, domestic or foreign,
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regarding employment dnd employment practices, terms and conditions of employment and'wages
and hours, and have pot and are not engaged in'any unfair lsbor practice. “No unfair lsbor practice
compleint against the Company is peading or threstened before the National Labor Relations Board.
There is no labor strike, dispute, slowdown or stoppage peading or threatened against or involving
the Company. No represcatation question exists respecting the employees of the Company. No
employment-related grievance or internal or informal complaint or Liability with respect to the
termination of any employee, consultant or agent exists. No arbitration proceeding arising out of
or under sy collective bargaining agreement is pending and no claim therefor has been asserted.
No collective bargaining agreement is currently being negotisted by the Compeny, and the Company
bes not experienced any labor difficulty. There has not been and there will not be any adverse
change in relations with employees of the Company &3 a result of any snnouncement or
consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement. No employee of the Company
is in violation of ey term of any employment contract, or any other Conmact or Agreement with or
any restrictive covenant or any other common law obligation 0 a former employer relating 1o the
mnfmmwmhwwmcmmﬁmmﬂhm
mﬂ@muumwmmummmﬂmwuw
information of others, and the employment of the Compeny's employees does not subject the
Cmpwmhﬁﬂuhmﬁmwiﬁnﬂm«tmmm There is
neither pending nor threatened Proceedings with respect to any Contract or Agreement, covenant or
uhﬁpﬁmrﬁmﬁmﬂwwhhmhﬂfwmmm

Section 2.15 Taxes. All Taxes that are due and payable by the Company have been timely
ﬂﬂmwmmﬂymﬂ{mwmmmmmrm}mm
federal, state, county, local and other Tax Retums required by law to be filed by the Coripany. All
such Tax Returns are true, complete and correct in all respects for the periods covered thereby. The
Company is pot delinquent in the payment of any Tax, there is no Tax deficiency asseried against
m&mmy.udmummﬂdmmpuul&nﬁi&mﬂnmdeﬁdmw
dulinqum:rin:hnp-ymcn:nfuyonhuh:unfﬂ:cc«nmywnrvbhﬁmofmfduﬂ,
state, local or foreign law that could be asserted by any Tax Tribunal. There are no Tax liess upon
any properties or assets of the Compaay. Except as set forth on Section 2.15 of the Disclosure
s:amnc,mmnmmsmmammmmumﬂw
cwumummmmdmwmmmﬂmm
the Financial Statements. The Company has not granted any extension to any Tex Tribunal of the
limitation period during which eny Tax lisbility may be asserted. The Company has not cormmitted
any violation of any federal, state, county, local of foreign Tax laws. All monies required for the
pnrmmumenuyudum&p-y:bhwﬁhmp-ﬂutbnpmﬁmnﬂh-Comﬂhmqh
mmmmmmmmmmwmmmmm
and Financial Statements. All moaies required to be withhbeld by the Company from employees or
collected from customers for Taxes, and the portion of any such Taxes to be paid by the Company
mmWTuTﬂbmﬂ:wm;ﬁdchmm&rm:hmmmmmm
reserved against and entered upon the books and Financial Statements. The provisions for Taxes
shmmmmwaﬂﬂhmmmmuﬁmyufﬂuw

for Tax Obligations to the Closing Date.

17
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" . Section 2.16 Inventory. No ftem included in the inventories, materials or supplies of the
Cumpany is pledged as colliteral or held on consignment from others. All such inventory items are
- standard quality goods saleable in the ordinary course of business.

Section 2.17 Proprietary Rights. The Compaay owns or validly licenses the right to use
all technology, propristary information, know-how, ideas (patented or unpateated), data, licenses,

registered end commeon law copyrights, and registered copyright applications, tadc names (whether
or not registered or registrable), service marks, service mark registrations and spplications therefor
(collectively, the *Proprietary Rights™) necessary to conduct the Business of the Company as such
BmummmmmwﬂnuhmMuwwm
Advantage.” “La Conexion Directa” and “1-800 Conexion”. Wdhm}
Schedule sets forth & complete and correct list (including without limitstion, where applicabie,
registration numbers and dates of filing, renewal and termination, license and/or royalty Contracts
or Agreements) of all Proprietary Rights. No conseat or approval of agy third party will be required
for the use of the Proprietary Rights by the Company after the consummation of the transactions
mmmmmmmumhwuﬂn{mwm
Agreement relating to any Proprietary Rights. No claim or opposition has been asserted by any
Pmmﬁconmﬁpofumw:ﬁwmmmynfmwmﬂ
challenging or questicning the validity or effect of any Contract or Agreement relating ther='o, and
there is no valid basis for any such claim or assertion. The Company bas ownership of, or valid
licenses to use all of, the Proprietary Rights. Each of the Proprietary Rights is valid and subsisting,
mmhmmmmummm.ummmmmm
registered and filed mwmmwummmuwdmnm

Liens. The has taken all reasonable steps 1o establish and preserve its ownership of all
Rights wi and the conduct of the -

Proprictary Rights.(The Company’s use of the Proprietary will not,
Business as preseatly canducted does not, infringe on or violate the rights of any other Persodl] No .
Mpmmmmmmmmwmwwwmm
of the Company with respect to any of the Proprietary Rights. The Company has not received any
mmwmwmﬂmmwwmw.mc@mm
mﬁmmﬂhmbmmdbywwuwﬂw&ﬁthﬁmmy
mﬁmmwmwmnﬂumﬂwmcw.mmcmy
mmrsmhﬂhlmofmhﬁwwoﬁmdﬁ:w:mmm.
Snfurminmm&ﬂum:lmwnh:unuhﬂmﬁdmﬂﬂhycﬂmw
wmmndinrnbyﬂucmwnhﬁummwmmmmhm
are in full force and effect. No Person has been or is authorized to use or copy any of the
Cumpnﬂmpwmﬂwmmmmmmﬁﬁuumﬂﬂ{m
nnypmthm!).md.tuthnhawhdpafrh:Complnrmdth-Shmhuldm. no such use or
copying has occurred or is occurring. All software owned by the Company is listed in Section
murmwwmummmmmmmm
ﬁnmmmmmmwwﬁmwmmmmum
u:hnimmdmnndm“ﬁmmhlmdumﬁdmmmmmmm
Company in connection with such owned software.
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Section 2.18 Surety Obligations. The Company is Aot obligated as surety or indemnitor
under apy surety; performance, completion-or : imilar bond or other Contract ar Agreement issued
and has pot entered into any Contract or Agreement to assure payment, performance or completion
of performance of any undertaking or obligation of any Person.

Section 2.19 No Brokers. Neither the Company por any of the Shareholders has employed
any broker, agent or finder or incurred any lisbility for any brokerage fees, commissions or finders’
fess in connection with the transactions contsmplated hereby, except the fees and expenses of
Maverick Management Group, which are the sole obligation of the Company.

Section 2.20 Records. The minute books, books of account, stock record books and other
records of the Company, all of which hsve been or will be made availsble to Purchaser, contain
mﬂmmﬁﬁﬂlmm&mmm“dﬂw&dm
(and committees thereof) since the incorporation of the Company. ;

Section 2.21 Compliance With Law; Conduct. The Company has not violated or failed
mcmﬂywﬂwmh.u@:.mﬂﬁn.ﬂummufmmm.mw
local mwwmmﬁmﬂuwmuﬁmmwwmﬂfnﬁ
court, wﬁﬂﬂcmhﬂﬁmwmwmmmu&ﬂmmmﬂy
would not have a Material Adverse Effect on the Company. Company's Business is conducted

Section 2.22 Regulatory Complisnce: Company is in compliance with all state and
frderal rules and regulations &pp the Business, including, but not limited to, those
ieted sl isations serviess, imaluding, but

repralatiens gecemmiag ths previsien of
not limited to, the requirements set forth 703 - 64.707, and the terms and
mmmmm;mmmmmm '

Section 2.23 Investment Company Act; Etc. The Company is not an "investment
company” or a company "controlled” bym'hmmmmmfwiminmnmﬂuﬂfm
hmmcmymdlm.ummdd.um'mmﬁﬂﬁmman
the [nvestment Advisers Act of 1940, as amended.

Section 2.24 Public Utility Holding Company Act The Company is not & "public utllity,”
l'hldhsw.'m'aﬂiﬂ'oflwmwﬂm“mm’dlw

e e Tl A I T e e

Section 2.25 Insurance. Contained in Section 225 of the Disclosure Schedule is a complete
mdmmwmﬂmmmmwmmmﬁmmmmm
properties and business of the Company. All of the insurable propesties of the Csmpany are insured
for their benefit under valid and enforceable policies, issued by insurers rated B+ or better. The

is
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wwwuwummmmmnummﬂyw
memmmﬂanoﬂhﬂCmmNmnfmwm
will terminate on consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby.

are no defaults by the Company thereunder and neither the Compan 1)
no dell IW- B u..l,..-..n ngd no event o mmmmm“

ﬁmmﬁmmhdmmemwmmhlﬁumwunmt
thereunder.

Ousiiom 237 Nawsivalios. mmua—m——-mm-._’m
mmmﬁndmmcw:mmmmmwmmmm
receivables and advances) as of October 31, 1996 and as of November 30, 1996 showing the name
ufmwmmmmmmmmwmumwmm All of such
mﬂvﬁhﬂﬂmnﬁ%ﬁmh@@fﬁwuﬂmhmm
course of business for Products delivered or services rendered. Neither the Company nor say
Shnchnlduh:mufmywmlwmﬂﬁm%mﬁml:pﬁﬁnmthﬂmitm
hﬁmﬁuwmhmndmhwmmlhmmhﬂhhmﬁmmnmmﬁﬁpﬁm
and will not be subject to counterclaim or setoff. The write-offs for doubtful accounts reficcted on
ﬂu-v-r-inmthni-lﬂrﬂmmmﬁllhuﬂtmmhwmmwﬂh
Wm&mmywmmmmmmmmvm

Section 2.28 Accounts Payable. Section 228 of the Disclosure Schedule contains &
mmplculudmﬁnnflﬂthn&mpmﬂqndmmupaytbi-uﬂcwbuil, 1996 and
November 30, lm.lhnﬁngﬂumufunhmuntmditormdthamuwdmmmhby
invoice pumber and date.

muammnm-mmsmm Section 2.29 of the Disclosure
S:haddemnuiﬂlmplnemdenwh‘lddﬁpdmnﬂljlnmmpmﬁu
Cmmww{nfuﬂarpumﬂw}. between the Company and any Person that
wmmmwmmwwwmcwﬁmmss.mﬁﬁmm

nenee; (k) ol smpleyes brmeint pre gerass [ihaluding

Lo vasmallod willast prasdiy wpss ldity dage’
bmmtﬁﬁmdwmﬂmmﬂ-ﬁﬁnguﬂnuﬂu}wmndwﬂ
ndmmdndummdnuﬂmﬂm:uufomwﬂ.lmoﬂh:

compensation arrangements be
Compurmdﬂnw;hmmmnm;{nlmmmpmﬁm severance, of
consulting Contracts or Agresments hmhﬂmmumyﬂhtmmy‘l employees,

present; (d) all Contracts or Agreements
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c:ompurufmr&ird?m(ﬂmnmbunijnbmdm employees of the
Cnmphy.mhmmmmmhymﬂmmdrmm current
cmmmmm)mmwmdu‘ in compensation;
(f) all capital assets of the with a book value than $200, setting forth any Liens or
restictions thereon; and state income Tax Retums for thres fiscal years; i

ﬂmmwwmm&m&mpﬁmm i jes would
be required (citi ing such consents the consummation of the -

mmmhﬁh&y,ufuﬂwuﬂn;dmuﬁnﬂmdmwam
mw:wduwmﬂmmMWHWW

gmmwmm:ﬂmmmmﬂm
w.wuﬂmnﬁﬁﬁmwmwmmw«wﬂw
Company with gy of its competitors; Mﬁ:mmmu{mwmhm
largest suppliers to the Campmyfnrﬂnﬁnlymmddmn. 1996, and for the period from
June 1, 1996 to October 31, lmu}mmmﬂuwwmuum

a5 8 debior (naming such secured part, Qi A PSS 05 ,and identification of the Contract

Tﬁ:@whumtmﬂudmﬂmmhumﬁdsﬂummhummwm
wmmwmnmumwmﬂmwﬂwm
mlmumﬂpwimmwmﬁumynﬂwﬁﬂmmwurmﬁnmium
Mwwmmwmmqﬁnﬂmmmnurnwnnmu
lmumhm&mumwﬂneﬁm

amamm.ndmammmhuufwmmm The Company does not maintain any
mﬂﬁumm@dﬂ?aﬂhumuntwmmwm

Section 2.31 Product and Service Warrantics. Tbmhnucll.immimulhbﬂhynnh:
Company mwdmmwﬁﬂmﬂ'uwuﬁmmgﬁAm

e o e Bt o o S AT R ot S

account o

mmwﬂhmw.ﬁm,nﬁwwmmmdh Cumpmr.umrmm!:a

afmrmhinﬁﬁdul'limnﬁnﬁuﬁlrmwmm&m
Date, all mwmmuﬂwmmmﬂmdmum.m.mpim
Affiliate or agent of the wmmmw&mw.ﬁmmmwmm&

repayment.

a1
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Section 2.33 Corrupt Practices. Since the inception of the Company, there have been no
violations of the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act or any similar state or federal starute relating to
Hmormﬂnmw&wmmnfﬂﬁrm Neither the Company nor aay
sihissr, dirsstar, smplayes er agent of the Company (or nay Pornon asting sn bahalf of an; of the
mmmmumufw;wmuwuwnmaum
benefit of more than nominal value to any customer, supplier, governmental employee or official,
or any other Person who is or may be in lpodﬁmuh:lpuhind:lhccqmuarurmm
cmhmmmmduwmmuaummum
ﬁmhhpﬂwﬂhu:ﬂﬂﬂmﬂ&&uwﬂﬁmﬁmﬁﬁﬁ&mﬂh
penalty in any private or governmenta] litigation or Proceeding.

Section 2.34 Absence of Bad Debt or Uncollectible Accounts. At October 31, 1996 and
umﬂdmmmmwmmwmmmm

n had dakt ar smeallastihle serrimt advieh hse net heen reveslod snd wrttes AfF in ths Financial
Statements.

Section 2.35 No Default. mwumhmtm.mdmwuﬁﬁmmu
v&mmmmdmmm«mum.mmmmwmmﬂ
hmrpmﬁmuﬂth:{b]wﬁmﬁu”mﬂwﬂumnfwarhm
mumwmhamwwmmmunyommmum
any Order of any Tribunal.

musmnrwmamw The Company
or the Sharcholders have delivered or made available to Purchaser complete and accurate copies of
all dmwmwnwmm-ﬁmmﬁunqum

mmmmmwmwmmwlmmrmmm
mﬂwmﬁuwﬂummmmnnmmﬂmiuwﬁﬂumh
mmmmemmwmmthMm
thunwhnmmﬁngmmplﬂ:mdmm{nmdmﬁmmpuﬂmdnw.

Section 2.37 Title to Shares. Thnsmhu!dmmﬂuhwﬂﬂmnﬁh-mbunf
shares of Company's Common Stock set forth below:

Charles Tooy Lonstein
Aviram Lonstein
Daniel G, Lonstein
David R. Lonstein

The Smhwmmhmmmmdmwchurmnfmmafﬂl of the
Company's Common Stock. Mafumhmmiﬂﬂdmwmn tite to
such Shares. mmmpmmumhodwndhplﬂwuﬂm-ﬂmim
the entire legal and beneficial ownership of the Shares issued to each of them, free and clear of all
Liens, Cmmuﬁmﬁ&mmm&n;mmepmhmnrﬂkufmm:.

22
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MMMWMMﬂmmﬂumW There are
no outstanding rights or obligations granted by any of the Sharcholders to purchase or acquire any
of the Shares except pursuant to this Agreement. Upon the transfer of the Shares to Purchaser
Mummmwmmmmmmmmumsmm :

and clear of all Restrictions.

Section 2.38 Disclosure.

(2) Hungmﬂmdmdhmuhcmmy
mmmmmmmmmumw-mﬂmm
mmﬂmmuﬂﬁnmhmumﬂnmw
mmmmﬁuwmmwmmmm.

(®) Mhm&ﬂmmm“mwwﬁ&hﬁlwc
mumwﬁmmm.wmmmmm
not been set forth in this Agreement or the Disclosure Schedule hereto.

(c) mmummmwmmﬂmmm
mwdwmﬂu&dmnhﬁ:muwﬁchthyWy
relate and 1o no other representation or warmanty in this Agreement.

(d) hﬁsmurwwmm:mhhmfﬂm
wmmmmwsm-wm@mmﬂm
Wymhm“nﬂhhwm&mwlmdﬁuﬂyw
mmuﬁmwm].rhouinthi: Agreement shall control.

ARTICLE 3. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF PURCHASER

re ess of what investigations, if any, the Company or the Shareholders shall have made prior
hereto:

Section 3.1 Organization; Qualification. Purchaser is & corporation duly organized,
v:ﬁmrudﬁundmpodmdiumduth:hﬂufﬁtsmufmm Purchaser has full
m:pwmpnwmdm:rmmndhu-ﬂlnfhpmpaﬁumdm it now owns and
lmaﬂmmyminw"mbdngm
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usmf:hmpmﬁwwmwumnmm.mummmmmmaa
mmwﬂm.mmmmnuﬂym by the Board of Directors

USC are necessary with respect thereto, Thumthnb-md:ﬂrmdnliﬂr“mdud
wwpmﬂm-mmmmmmaﬂm,m
mﬂhmﬁhmwuwm{mhﬁnﬁﬂwwﬂ,
MIW.WWMMMHMWMMMM
uﬁmmw.mmmmwmmewumm

uufmemmtmw:mmmdwummwww
Whmnﬁﬁﬂﬁwmmm:mmmhw.

Section 3.3 Investment Intent. Purchaser is scquiring the Shares for its uwn account and
nntwithlﬂwwﬁwmwﬂﬁhmﬂu{mmﬁﬁuﬁﬂaﬂﬂlu

amended.
ARTICLE 4. ADDITIONAL AGREEMENTS

Section 4.1 Conduct of Business of the Company. Each of the Shareholdes and the
mjmmmmumm dats hereof and prior to the Closing Date, the
wmmmmmﬁwmwmn{Wumm
Mhmmwmmmdﬂu&uﬂmﬂw.m
Mwmmwﬁmmﬂmmmmm
mmmmmmmmﬂmmufmmmam
in & manner consistent with past practics. .

Sectlon 4.2 Forbearances by the Company. Each of the Shareholders and the Company
jniﬂrmduvmﬂywvmﬂmdwﬁnmummwmmm
Cammymummﬁm:dtuhﬂmfndpdummmnm.ﬁmmmpﬁwwﬁum

(a)  issue additional capital stock or any additional securities or obligations convertible
inﬂmmhmuhkﬁx.aﬁﬂn;mrrmmrd#um capital stock;

(o) acquire any shares of its capital stock;

(¢)  declare or pay any dividend;

() Mm&uﬁmwmm&wddmﬂghnummmmmm
mwummny?mwﬁhmplctor

Agreement providing
hymumuﬁﬂmmmummquqmuf
hcmmywpynymmmmmufm

24
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()  sell eny assets pot ia the ordinary course of business;

(f)  issue or incur additions! Indebtedness for borrowed money;

B mmmm:mmnwmwmn{m
properties or assets;

(h) mmwhmhmﬁﬁmﬁuwmﬂnwﬁmmwm
mmammmmmmmwm
making any investnent;

0] meﬁwmwmmeﬁm
other than in the ordinary course of business without the prior written consent of
Purchaser;

() hﬂ“hﬂmﬁ‘ﬂ:mﬂﬂlﬁﬂﬂﬂmm}'mwmﬁﬂ awards 10
any of its directors or officers;

(k) amend its Charter, Certificate of Incorporation or Bylaws except as may be necessary
10 facilitate the consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement,

m mimumrmplmmmmhin&hvkmnqmmrmmmhﬁmtonmar
Agreement or arrangement;

nkamyuﬁnu,arﬁﬂwuhmymmm:nf:wﬂchmmhlyh
cmmmh:mmﬁmufmd:ﬁuhmdumrmnﬁﬂm

(m)

e, w—ify e tasmminare, A agune bn arnand, smadify ae terminete ey WMararal

Contract;

(0) fail to maintsin the confidential trestment or otherwise fail to preserve any of its
Proprietary Rights;

(p) take onany new wholesale business; or

(=)

(P mwhmmwuwmdnwnfﬂnﬁnpduﬁhﬁndmu}
through (p) sbove.

Section 43 No Solicitation. Each of the Shareholders and the Company, jointly and
mmmmmuum:nmmmumm directors or Sharcholders
will, nor permit any of their respective ageats or ives (including, without limitation,
mmmknwmdmlﬁﬂywwmnﬁmh&ﬁm:w
mmmmurpmptmmumnb;,mmmmwwuu-wwu.dm«h-
mhﬂfﬂywﬁhwﬂpﬂhmﬁMwm%wmm

mmmwwnmamﬁﬂw-mwﬁmdmm

a5
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uf.mmquwhﬁ:wﬂmmwmmw. The
wmmmmmmmﬁwmmmﬁmmm
inquhramuﬁw?mﬁﬁwhﬂ“hmﬂcndﬂhmrmm
indicate in reasonable detail the identity of the offeror and the terms and conditions of any such
proposal. As 2 result of entering into this Agreement, Purchaser has incurred and will continue to
m&mwhmﬁhmmwn&hhm
ofmhuchufﬁhmﬁmﬂ:w,munfmCammyariumckurmrnbmﬁu
portion of its asscts within 180 days of the date of this Agreement, the Company will reimburse
Whﬂwm‘ﬁrn-ﬁ“ﬂmﬂmﬁhm

m“ﬂy%m@nnflmhwww.

Section 4.4 Investigation of Business and Properties. Purchaser may make or cause to
ummwmurmam-dmﬁmmmywumwm
mmuwwuﬁmﬁwmw The Company sgrees to
ﬁmhhmmmdhmpln;m.umnﬂ.mhmbmmwmﬁd investors,
mmmulmdu&umamﬂﬁmw‘uhlﬂﬁnmﬂnpmﬁn:udmmm
mmmﬁmmm;umndmdmcmnmmm
ﬁmmmwmmdwﬂlderd?mudhmphmoﬁm accountants,
mmmmMMdmmwm
mmc@mfsﬁmmmmmwmmmmmdﬁuuﬁm
opportunity to ask questions of, and receive answers from, representatives of the Cornpany with
respect to such matiers. No investigations by the Purchaser or its employees, representatives of
qmmmmommmmmuwmrmcmuwnfm
MM%MmmmmmﬁmMmemﬁn
mhmEﬁMnMuﬂawﬁﬁﬂwametmm
Disclosure smdn],ummﬂﬂvﬂdhmm&mﬁm&hmm

Section 4.5 Confidentiality. mmwmmmmwmw
and other information that is furnished or disclosed by the other partics, including, but not limited
m,wwmw:(ﬂmwwmgmm
hu@uﬂﬁﬁmmmmmﬁdmmﬁmmmu.m.
mmw.mwmwumwnm'wmmmﬁmmm

myrnni:&w&ﬂpﬂmwtﬁmpmhmﬂ:ﬁmﬂmﬂuﬁ)hﬂuﬂhnpimﬂpubﬁnﬁun
wdhblcwﬂn;wﬂpuhﬁn,ﬁﬂhwbmmmhﬂdthnmNushmmﬂdfﬂm
nmiﬁmafhnﬁﬂm.w(ﬁﬂhimwh&:mdﬁngpuﬂvﬁﬁnﬂmymm
mﬁ:ﬁmwﬁ-hﬂwmmwum&mufWufmwwmﬁmud{:}ﬂ
mmﬁmﬁmmmmwm.mwmﬁmmmmm

&emdﬁ:mﬁw&mmﬂhm“ﬂmﬂwhwm
HmﬁwlumemﬂmﬁummLWMMMthﬁt
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{mﬁwmwﬂmlwmmm“dm'
Wﬁmﬂ;myummndwwhmmMuﬂm},
MﬂmMthﬂuhmmMMHrmMm Each party
mwummnwmmmw-mammimmm
mﬁnnhwﬂdthttemm:hub:uﬁﬂdumhmﬂin,mm
injmﬁwuﬂuﬁhmﬂmufmwwumum.

Section 4.6 Investigation of Financial Statements. The Company sgrees to give, and
wummwmmwnmnﬂuﬂmnumm
Muﬁdp@&mdw.mdmmbﬂuwmwﬂf
muhmmmhm-ﬁmmoﬁb?ms@,
smmmmmmmmmummmﬂm
papers related thereto,

wmmmmmﬂwwmﬂmhm.mudﬁﬂhmmymm
mﬂﬁ:mhnmuhwwﬁmmﬁ:m
shall take, or czuse its proper officers to take, such action. No party to this Agreement shall take or
mwummmuwmummm—mmMm

be untrue or incorrect on the Closing Date.

Section 4.8 Agreement Regarding Brokers. Each party agrees that such party will pay
mﬁmﬂbﬂhuﬁwpﬂuhﬂu:huwnh&n&ufhnkmwnﬂﬁﬂmﬁndﬂ‘:m
mmmulMﬂwﬁwmemMMwm
mﬂmufﬂﬂheﬁmdn:hhﬁ:ﬂmhmmmm

Section 4.9 Hndumwmdmwm&-ﬂpmﬂ:ﬁwmﬁum
Pwnhuuupmbmmmnfmmmﬁihnmm,wmm;mﬁngwm
mmmwﬁmn-mm.dwmﬂ:uwﬂdmuurmﬂm. any of their
uptmmﬂwu'm:lﬂubduwhnm::ﬂm Purchaser will promptly give notice to the
Cmnmymdm:wdmmmmnﬂhmﬂmmm,nfm
meﬂdmwmﬁmwﬂMWmeﬁmmﬂ

untrus,

Section 4.10 Public Announcements, Neither the Company nor any of the Sharelolders

shuuhmmrpm:ﬂmurmhmrwbﬁnmmmiﬂ:mwmhworh
mwwmmmm qpnvﬂnfthnmuﬁmtwby

Purchaser. ?w:hnﬂ'mqrdi:dmﬂlu-mcﬁnnumyﬂmm
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~  ARTICLE 5, CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO CLOSING

. Section 5.1 General Conditions. Consummation of the Transactions shall be subject to
the fulfillment at the Closing Date of each of the following conditions:

() No Injunction. No couwrt having jurisdiction shall have issued, to the
umum.mcmumw.uwmmm
consummation of the Transaction that shall not have been stayed or dissolved af the Closing

Date.

(b) Procsedings. All' proceedings taken or to be taken in connection with the
transactions contemplated hereby, and all documents incident thereto shall be reasonably
mhﬁmﬂmmmmﬁum&mﬁ:mmupﬂﬁnﬂm
counsel shall have received all such counterpart originals or certified or other copies of such
documents as the parties or their counsel may reasonably request.

(¢) QOther Agresments The sppropeiste Persons shall have executed the
Nonsolicitation Agreements, the Finder's Fee Agreement, and the Pledge Agreement.

Section 5.2 Conditions to Closing in Favor of the Company. Consummution of the
Tmﬁm:hﬂlhmhjadbth:ﬁﬂﬁﬂmmtmmm&ﬂnm.mwﬁmwﬁm,
at or before the Closing Date, of cach of the following conditions:

Representations and Warranties of Furchaser.
mﬂmﬂmmhmmmmmm
the Purchaser Disclosure Schedule, shall be complete and accurate as of the date of this
wuﬂduﬂdnhmﬂmndmnmduoﬁhmnnl,mlm
wmmmwmmuﬁmmmmmmnﬂm
thmﬁmdmmﬁdwﬁhmmlndmmmdmdhthh
Ammmuwﬁmdmmpndmwmﬂmpﬂmmmmm.

(b) Purchaser Officer's Certificates. Purchaser shall have delivered to the
sm;mwmmmﬂ:mmﬂrwummur
Purchaser to the effect that (s) such Person is fumiliar with the provisions of this Agreement
md@}humﬂﬁmﬁﬁﬂhﬁﬂiﬂ&lﬁhwmm:ﬁ:ﬂdm
all material respects.

() All material consents,

Governmental Consents, Authorizations, Etc.
mﬂmﬁnﬁmaﬂmuwwﬂsqﬂndﬁﬁmurnﬁﬂnﬁmﬁmmdmypumﬂm
licenses or other autharizations required by, any applicable Tribunal that are required for, or
mmmhmmwmﬁwwwmc@mmm
mwmwurmmmmwmmum
obtained or made.
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(d) Payment on Alternate Arrangement. In the event thal an Alternate
Arrangement (as defined in Section $ 3(0) occurs, Purchaser shall have paid an additional

: wm(ww}wmummnrmwmmu,

to the holders of the Lnvestor Notes equal to the difference, if ay, between the amount of ()
interest that the holders of the Lavestor Notes would have received after the Closing Date had
the Company not paid such Lavestor Notes in full and (i) the amount such holders will
receive as interest under the Alternate Armangemest; provided however, in o event shall
such Interest Differential exceed GRS

Section 5.3 Conditions to Closing In Favor of Purchaser, Consummation of the

Tmﬁmﬁﬁhnﬁmmhﬁdﬁhn.mhnﬁ&:ﬁmofhm.amwﬁmwvm
at or before the Closing Date of the following conditions:

(s) Capies of Resolutions of the Company. The Company shall have furnished
Pirchaser with copies of resolutions duly adopted by the Board of Directors and
smmwmmﬂmﬁmwummu
ma&mmw.mmrmmmmw
the Secretary or an Assistant Sccretary of the Company.

]
ME " .'11

(:) < emredentalior niied O N omopans Al Sh adi
ions, warranties and statements of the Company and Shareholders contained in
mmmwmmmmmmmumamm
munfth-dmdmhmmdmﬂdwhmmPMmdmmumdu

nfﬂMMmﬁhMWWﬁlMuﬂmﬂcum
uﬁmmmumwwmﬁmmmuwpw

wcumﬁidm:umndmmxﬂndwthhwmhpﬁomd
or complied with by such Person at or prior to the Closing Date.

(d) Officers' and Shareholders’ Certificate. The Company and each of the
smmummmwmmmm.mﬁﬁmwmmmgm
vﬁthrupenwmnc@plny.ﬂmdbyhmde¢fm:uﬁmmm
cﬁnﬁﬂ!ﬂ{ﬂwmmﬂﬁtﬂwiﬂdehwm&)mumndﬁum
wwmwmdmwmmmm

(¢ Governmental Consents, Authorizations, Efs. Al material consents,
tumuﬁnﬁmmdmmwandmthWﬁm.mdwmn,

mm“ﬁmmmmmurmwwmn&m
mwwwﬁmmwwﬁu}mﬁm

obtained or made.

23
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(0 Legislation. No law or legally binding regulation shall bave been enacted that
dmmmﬂdp&ht&mﬁawddqmmﬁmnfﬂwwwfm
conditions to the consummation of the Transactions or that does or would have a Material

Adverse Effect on the Company.

(p Litigation There shall be no effective injunction, writ or preliminary
restraining order or any other Order of any nature issued by a Tribunal of competent
MMzﬂmmwdﬂummo{myﬂm
mwmm:mmwmmmm

() NoAdverse Changs. There shall bave occurred no adverse change (whether
wnﬁmudhyhmu}hmnmwﬂmdﬂmﬁﬁmdhwmmy
31, 1996 or in the information furnished to Purchaser by the Company or the Sharcholders
mmmmmmmmmm

(0 Purchaser's Investigation. The investgations by Purchaser aad ju
MmhM%hWTﬂmmﬂmmﬂm
W,xhwhmwﬂwhuachm{mﬁm
ﬁm:ﬂmmmumwh@ydhdmmhwmmmﬂmwm
or elsewhere in the Operative Documents) which relate to the business, operations, assets,
mpuﬁnﬁahﬂiﬁmﬁundﬂmnﬁﬁmmﬂnnfnpmﬁmw:ﬁnofﬂu&mmm
Inﬂ:nmhjud;mﬂdhmhunmkti:im&viﬂhhfumwmmdﬁ&ththc

Transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

() Indebsedness At Closing, the Company shall have no Indebtedness of any
kind or patuze except as disclosed in the Financial Ststements.

Purchaser shall have received revised

muwﬁmﬁmammwsw&mmm
(and es of) May 31, 1994, May 31, 1995 and May 31, 1996. All of the costs associated with
the audit shall be borne by Purchaser except as reflectad by the Audit Bid Amount previously
expensed by the Company. Such revised Financial Statements shall be found to be
satisfactory to Purchaser in its sole and absolute discretion.

M Wm:mmmmmwmﬂme
mmmmwwMNWWWMMW
the Compeny. All of such employees shall have been employees "at will" under Texas law
mmmmmﬂmmmmmMmmmm
benefits in connection with such termination. The Disclosure Schedule provides a list of the

severance benefits (if any) provided to each such employee.

(m) Carrier Agresments. All Carrier Agresments with the Company shall be
mmwmcmmmmmmmmmmummmm

o
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(0) CIC.Codes and Access Codes. No Person shall have the right 1o terminate
mmwummmacmmmmwmmmﬁgdm

transactions contemplated hereby,

(¢) Investor Notes. The Company shall have paid in full the Investor Notes or
MMMWMMWMMM of such liabilities
from the Company (the “Altamate Amangements™).

(p) Wholesale Bad Debt. The Compsny shall have expeased fully ia the manth
mma:.mﬁmmmﬂuuwum

(9 Lender Consent wmm&m&mo{w
nmm»mamwmmwmmu
required.

(r) QOther Matizr. The Company mud Shareholders shall have deliversd to

W.hﬁmndﬂmerMuwwﬂ&rhﬂm.m
mﬂﬂ:ﬂﬁnﬂuﬂ:ﬂr_m_ﬂrm@nﬂwmﬂrmuhhma

ARTICLE 6. CLOSING DATE AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

Section 6.1 Closing Date.

(n) smmmmwduwwmwmmm
mwmmmmhmmdhm
wwmmmwmmmmumuw
whwﬁ&ubvthewmw.uhphunﬂuumcﬂufmmnﬁ:m
am. oc ¢ such later date prior o as the parties may
sgree upon in wnting (the "Closing Data").
(b) ummmwmmmmuwmmmmm
ar cause 10 be delivered to the Purchaser, the following:

(1) mmmmmms&mt@mﬁmm
powers duly endorsed in blank;

) umﬁmmmwmﬂmwdmnfmmﬁ
Section 5.3(b);

(3) mmmmdmhwduduufmcmmh;

(4) miplﬂmsafm&mnduﬂmnfmwnr.

(5) mmm{umvﬂwmmynm}
ﬁmﬁwwmmWﬂMMMuﬁﬂimw
on Section 2.1 of the Disclosure Schedule;

3l
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(6) nﬂmﬂﬂﬂmwmﬂumﬂu’ﬁumww
mhu!hmummthHpmwthWMm

(7) centified copies of the resolutions of the Board of Directors, suthorizing the
maﬁvmlﬂpﬂﬁmdmopuﬁww

(8) the Investor Notes marked paid in full or evidence of consummation of the
Alternative Arangement, and

(8) the corporate minute books, stock wransfer ledgers, blank certificate books and
corporate seal of the Company.

(¢) Mmmw:hllmmhdtﬂmadhwmm
following:
(1 ﬂmﬂmﬁnﬂnhwwnﬁmmm;

@) hmwmeECudﬂuFWI Agreement executed
by Purchaser;

@ mmammammam&n&m,
mmmmmmwufmwwnm

ARTICLE 7. TERMINATION, AMENDMENT AND WAIVER
Section 7.1 Termioation. mmmrhmmﬂnmyﬁmnmmm

Closing Date:

(a) wmwmmﬂmmwmﬂhmm&w
axd the Company,

(®) hﬂmﬁnﬁmﬂmwnwﬂwﬂrhhﬂm
Emeuwdmwumwmwm

mﬂmhﬂﬁﬂdmtﬂmm&nmmdﬂﬁjuﬁmmﬂfﬂdh
MHIMWﬂhMﬂMdW}WWMh
fulfilled;

(c) wmrmmuwmummmumm
M;muﬂWMMhWﬂhTMm
shall have become final and pon-appealable; or

i
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(d) ~by Purchaser or Sharcholders if the Closing has not occurred on br before
m:s.lm;mmmum_umpmwmmm
between the parties and provided, further, that po party shall be permitted to terminate
hereunder if such pasty is in violation of this Agreement.

Section 7.2 Effect of Termination. In the event of the termination of this Agreement as
mﬁmmmwwmmmnﬂmmwmmm
except as hereinafter provided; and there shall be oo lisbility on the part of Shareholders, the
Company, Purchaser (or their respective officers of directors) except 1o pay the expense provisions
of Section 4.3 hereof, camply with the confidentiality provisions of Section 4.5 bereof, to pay the
foes and expenses as apportioned in Section 9.2 and except as otherwise provided berein. Nothing
contained herein shall relieve any party from lisbility for its breach of this Agreement.

Section 7.3 Amendment This Agreement and the exhibits and schedules hereto may be
mww&wdumnmﬁmﬁawhﬂommmm“m{ﬁnmy
amendment must be by an instrument or instruments in writing signed and delivered on behalf of
each of the parties hereto.

Section 7.4 Extension; Waiver, At any time prior to the Closing Date, any party hereto
that is entitled 1o the benefits bereaf (with respect to any such corporate party by action takea by its
Board of Directars or & duly suthorized officer), may (a) extend the time for the performance of any
of the obligations or other acts of any of the other parties hereto, (b) in whole or in part, waive any
inaccuracy in the representations and warranties of any of the other parties hereto contained herein
or in any exhibit or schedule hereto or in any document delivered pursuant hereto, 2ad (c) in whole
or in part, waive compliance with any of the agreements of any of the other partics hercto or
conditions contained herein. Any agreement on the part of aay party hereto Lo any such extension
or waiver shall be valid as set forth in an instrument in writing signed and delivered on behalf of

such party.
ARTICLE 8. INDEMNIFICATION

Section 8.1 Indemnity.

(s) Sharcholders jointly and severally agree to indemnify and hold Pur-haser, its
officers, directors, agents, antomeys and accountants ("Burchaser Indemnitees™) harmless
from any and all damages, losses which shall include any diminution in value, liabilitics
(Goint or several), payments, obligations, penalties, claims, litigation, demands, defenses,
judsmnm.mpmndmp.mw«wﬁnduﬂu'ﬁmum
limitation, fees, disbursements and expenses of attorneys, accountants and other professional
advisors and of expert witnesses and costs of investigation and preparation) of any kind or
nature whatsoever (collectively "Damages”), directly or indirectly resulting from, relating

to or arising out of:

(i) an actual or alleged breach or nonperformance (partial or total) of or
inaccuracy in any representation or warmmanty or covenant or agreement of any of
Shareholders or the Company contained in any Operative Document,




33
& @

WMMM-—-..—,-—-; — -

Claim for which Purchaser maY Wmmmmm

m:upnmmmrnulmmwlnﬂmmmwwmhwﬂr
an Affiliate thereof.

(b) smmwwwnwmwummm
Shareholders and maimum.mmmﬂudmum
. '}hrmlmﬁnm.mrndnﬂ mdﬁn:ﬁamnru-iﬂanmnr

of any representation of

Opmﬂwnocummt.
(¢) Each shﬂlmiuﬁahiﬂfr.ndmﬂ Purchases, for the
Plymﬂlnfm'Tll liabilities of the Company uhmﬂnﬂhmﬂmd
its Business during puiodlndh:ndmﬁiuwﬂumnm. y
Section 8.2 Indemnification EHW&H[M Thlmﬂumwidﬂd
mmmjwuquummuwuﬂmnmmumuww
mswawmhmdmm

eficinries. The foregoing mdnnnlMunhliwnlnlelr
mmwumwﬂuwwmmﬂm
‘ Whnwmm&rm
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Section 8.4 Remedies of Purchaser. In asy proceeding by Purchaser to assert or prosecute
any clrims under, or to otherwise eaforce, this Agreement, the Shareholders covenant and agree that

" they shall not assert as  defense or bar to recovery by Purchaser, and hereby waive any right to so

essert such defense or bar such recovery, that (s) prior to Closing, the Company shall have had
knowledge of the circumstances giving rise w the elaim being pursued by it; (b) prior to Closing,
the Compeny engaged in conduct or took sction that caused or brought about the circumstances
giving rise to its claim, or otherwise contributed thereto; (¢) the Company is estopped from asserting
or recovering upon its claim by reason of having joined in the representations, warranties and
covenants made by the parties in this Agreement; o (d) the Shareholders bave a right of contribution
from the Company to the extent that there is any recovery against them.

ARTICLE 9. GENERAL PROVISIONS AND OTHER AGREEMENTS

Section 9.1 Notices. All notices and other communications hereunder shall be in writing
and shall be deemed given if and when delivered personally or transmitted by telex, telecopy or
telegram, mailed by registered or certified mail (return receipt requested) or sent by a recognized
next business day courier to the following Persons a2 the following sddresses (or at such other
address for & party as shall be specified by like notice):

(s) Iftwo Purchaser

1600 Promenade Center, 15th Floor

Richardson, Texas 75080
Arention: Jack W. Matz, Jr., Chairman and Chief Execurive Officer

Telecopy: (972) 889-1543
with a copy to:
Lynn H. Johnson, Vice President and General Counsel at the same address

(b) Iftothe Company:

143 S, Glendale Ave., Third Floor
Glendale, California 91203
Ansotion: Aviram Lonstein, President
Telecopy: (818) 265-3027
with a copy 10:

Telecopy: (__)
(c) Iftwo the Shareholders:

35




=

7-96 TUE 12:24 P ﬁ.ﬂ]}ajlit FAX KO WEEEGZT

Aviam Liostein
10985 Bluffside Dr., Apt. 5201
Studio City, California 91604

with copies to;

Charles Toay Lonstein
1714 Gladys Dr.
Giendale, California 91206

Daniel G. Lonstein
414 Piedmont Avenue, #304
Glendale, California 91206

David R. Lonstein
6238 Avra Avenue
Tarzana, California 91335

Section 92 Fees and Expenses, The Shareholders shall pay all fees, costs and expenses
(including without limitation, those of accountants, appraisers and antorneys) of the Company aad
their own fees, costs and expenses (including withous limitation, those of accountants and atomeys)
i in connection with or related to the preparation, negotiation, execution, delivery,
satisfaction, compliance and consummation of this Agreement and the transactions contemplated
hercoy and the closing conditions hereunder. Except as provided in Section 4.3 bereof, Purchaser
‘shall pay its own such fees, costs and expenses (including without limitation, those of accountants
and attorneys).

Section 9.3 Interpretation. The beadings contained in this Agreemeant are for reference
purposes only and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement. Terms such as
“herein,” "hereof,” "heseinafier” refer to this Agreement a3 & whole and not 1o the particular sentence
or paragraph where they eppear, unless the context otherwise requires. Terms used in the plural
include the singular, and vice versa, unless the context otherwise requires.

Section 9.4 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts,
each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which twgether shall constitute one and the

same instrument.

Section 9.5 Miscellaneous. This Agreement (s) constitutes the entire agreement and
wmmmmuwh&mnﬂmmmhwﬁnﬂrm
nfmmmuummmmumwmudemm
mmrmmmmmnﬂuhumwm\ﬁmmmmmjmm
hnmﬂmeptﬁtd;hﬂdmmupmﬂylﬂnulwunh-Tmm{u]Mnm
bcmlmdbyopulﬁﬂnnﬂwww:(d}hnbmhﬂdbyl.l.iurfthptrﬁumﬂ:i;
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Agreement éind should not be construed against any of the parties hereto; and (¢) shall be govemed
in all respects, including validity, interpretation and effect by the substantive laws of the State of
Texas without regard to conflict of law provisicns.

Section 9.6 Survival. No investigation by the parties hereto made heretofore or hereafter
shall affect the representations sad warnatios of the parties that are contained herein, and each such
representation and warranty shall survive £uch investigation and the consummation of the transaction
contemplated by this Agreament untl Zxcept (i) as to matters which notice has
been given by Purchaser to the Shareholder Ageat prior to that date, (ii) as to Tax matters, which
shall survive until the running of the applicable statute of limitations, and (iif) with respect to the
representations and warranties of the Shareholders in Section 2,38 which shall survive indefinitely.

Section 9.7 Independent Obligations of Shareholders. Each of the Shareholders
acknowledges and agrees that such Shareholder's execution hereof constitutes such Sharcholder's
wmuwwﬂwmmmw I no event shall
Purchaser be bound by the terms hereof unless all Sharcholders agree 10 be bound by the terms
bereof, In no event shall any Sharehalder who fails 1o exscute this Agreement be entitled to aay
mWwwﬂcwMuMmﬂmw. The parties
mﬂ:ﬁuﬁuﬁnﬁruﬁn&mMWWmﬂhwlﬂh&
event such transfer was consummated without the benefit of the terms and conditions hereof.

Section 9.8 Offer of Employment and Salary Reduction. The Company and the
Sharcholders hereby agree that, in the event the Closing occurs:

(a) the Shareholders shall continue to be employed full-time by the Company for
:pedodafﬁ:ﬁﬂlmthsfoﬂoﬁu:hccmiu{thnmw“mc
following monthly salaries with the following titles:

Aviram Lonstein President

Charies Tony Lonstein Rl o

David G. Lonstein Vice President >
Daniel R. Lonstein Vice President

and the duties and responsibilities of each such Shareholder shall be decided by the
Company's Chairman and Chief Executive Officer.

(b) in the eveat that EBITDA is not greater or equal 1o <ach caleadar
mmmmmmmmmwmmmmm
smwsmmuwwmwmmwnfm
Shareholder's monthly salary) by the amount by which the Company's monthly EBITDA
is less than ,mmmammmnsmmmrm

be reduced below 65% of the monthly salary stated above.

(c) HlWhﬂﬂmﬂ:ﬂiﬂfﬂﬂ-ﬁmmﬂﬂmmmu
Empluymumnﬁfnrmymmmmuu'lmmummﬂndmaf
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termination of such employment; provided however, that the Company shall not terminate
& Shareholder solely for the purpose of reducing salgries.

Section 9.9. Arbitration. In the event of any dispute, controversy or claim of any kind
or pature arising under or in connection with this Agreement (including any adjustmest to the
Initial Purchase Price), the parties arc umable to resolve through informal discussions or
negotiations, the parties agree to submit such disputz, controversy or claim to arbiiration in
accordance with the following procedures:

(a)  Either the Shareholder Agent or Purchaser may demand arbitration by
giving the other parties written potice to such effect, which potice will (i) describe, in
reasonable detail, the nature of the dispute, controversy or claim, the amount, if any,
involved and the remedy sought, and (i) name an independent arbitrator who is
experienced in the resolution of disputes, controversies or claims of such a nature. In
addition, such party demanding arbitrarion shall take such steps as are necessary to
commence arbitration proceedings under the rules of the American Arbitration Association
(including, without limitation, the payment of any administrative fees provided
thereunder). Within 10 Business days after the other party's receipt of such demand, such
other party will name 2 second independent arbitrator who s experienced in the resolution
of disputes, controversies or claims of such a nature, The two arbitrators s0 named will
promptly select & third neutral arbitrator who is experienced in the resolution of disputes,
controversics and claims of such a pature. The arbitration will be heard by a pane! of the
three arbitrators so chosen (the *Arbitration Panel®) in Dallas, Texas, and the resolution
of the dispute, controversy or claim will be determined by a majority vote of the
Arbitration Pancl, The Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration
Association will govern the conduct of the arbitration.

(b)  The Arbitration Pansl may apportion berween the parties as the Arbitration
Pane] may deem equitable the fees, costs and expenses of the arbitration incurred by the
narties; provided, however that Purchaser and the Sharcholders, respectively, shall be
responsible for fees and expenses of the arbitrator selected by the Shareholder Agent, and
mmmmn{ummmﬂlhmmﬂyhmmm
Shareholders, respectively. The Arbitration Panel may pot award interest on any awards
made by the Arbitration Panel.

(¢)  Any award rendered by the Arbitration Panel will be final, conclusive and

court of competent jurisdiction. Other than actions for temporary and permancnt
injunctive relief or specific performance or any action pecessary to caforce the award of
the Arbitration Panel, the provisions of this Section 9.9 will constitute the exclusive
remedy of the parties and a complete defense to any suit, action or other proceeding
instituted in any court or before any administrative tribunal with respect to any dispute,
controversy or claim arising under or in connection with this Agreement or the other
Contracts or Agreements contemplatsd hereby. Nothing in this Section 9.9 will prevent
the parties from exercising their rights o terminate this Agreement in accordance with

=
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Article 7. Notwithstanding any other provision in this Section 9.9 to the contrary, the
A;bmm?ﬂnﬂm:hﬂmmmywwmmﬂmm
without obtaining the prior written consent of the Company and Purchaser.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, mmmmwmwumm
this Agreement to be executed by their duly suthorized officers.

SA TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

By:

John H. Nugent
Vice President

ADDTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

By:

Aviram Loostein, President
SHAREHOLDERS:

Avimm Loostein

Daniel G. Lonstein

David R. Lonstein

&0
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